EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
November 17, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Middle School Entrance

1. Call To Order/Mission Statement - To challenge students to think critically, communicate
effectively, develop values and contribute to society.

2. Public Forum - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present comments,
suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district. However, an item
must be included on the Agenda before the Board can officially act upon it.

3. Approve Agenda

4. Approve Consent Agenda

a. Minutes from Regular Meeting on October 13, 2021
b. Personnel Changes
c. Inter-agency Agreements
d. List of Bills
e. Financial Reports
5. Community/Program Presentations
6. Administrative Updates & Reports
a. Secondary Update
b. District/Elementary Update
c. Facilities Update
7. New Business
a. Snow Removal Bids
b. Approve application to SBRC for special education administrative costs for the River
Hills Consortium program for the 2022-2023 school year.
c. Approve application to SBRC for special education administrative costs for the Lied
Center Consortium program for the 2022-2023 school year.
d. SBRC Application for Increasing Enrollment, Open Enroliment Out not in Fall 2020,
and/or ELL Beyond 5 years

ESSER Funds

Playground

Athletic Complex

OSHA Vaccination Policies

Annual Board Policy Review

i.  407.6 Certified Personnel Retirement Policy
ii. 413.2 Classified Employee Retirement Policy

8. Buccaneer Brag-About

9. Student Questions

10.Adjourn

Ta ™o



Ha

East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — October 13, 2021

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan
Mission Statement. Board members present were Greg Schmitt, Scott Cooksley, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens,
and Shawn Stone. Administration attending were Superintendent/Elementary Principal Dan Fox and Business
Manager/Board Secretary Teresa Knipper. HS/MS Principal Eric Dockstader was absent. Several visitors attended
the mecting.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Stone, second by Cooksley. Motion carried with all
ayes.

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Stone, second by Steffens.
Motion carried with all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on
September 8, 2021; minutes from the special meeting on September 28, 2021; expenditures listed; financial reports;
hiring of Jon Doese as MS football coach; resignation of Chad Lamker as MS track coach; and hiring of Tanner
Erickson-Dale as assistant HS wrestling coach.

Administrative Updates and Reports: Fox presented the secondary update that volleyball and football playoffs
will begin soon with the football team scheduled for a October 22" playoff game, eSports is being considered, there
have been no applicants for the Buc Network Sponsor, BucTime is going well with students getting used to the
changes, and how the latest TikTok challenges involve schools. FAST testing is done for the elementary students
with a summary of results presented to the board and explained by Fox.

Return to Learn Plan Update — The locker rooms are now open.

Facilities Update — Fox presented ideas for the playground and that $50,000 has been raised so far of the estimated
$180,000 cost. The district needs to replace the concession stand and decide what to do with the old bus barn.

Request for Allowable Growth and Supplemental Aid — Motion by Steffens, second by Stone to approve the
request for allowable growth and supplemental aid for negative special education balance of $88,476.72. Motion
carried with all ayes.

Propane Heating Firm Price Contract — Motion by Sperfslage, second by Cooksley to approve the propane heating
firm price contract from AgVantage FS at a price per gallon of $1.53 with a down payment of $180.00. Motion
carried with all ayes.

HVAC Controller Replacement — Mike Kerkove explained the need to replace the existing controller and presented
options. Motion by Cooksley, second by Steffens to approve the proposal for the HVAC system upgrade as

presented without the optional service agreement. Motion catried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag-About: Cross country qualifying is soon. Steffens mentioned the posters in the hall regarding the
five steps to financial success.

Student Questions — No students present.
Adjourn — Motion by Stone, second by Sperfslage to adjourn the meeting at 6:02 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official minutes
may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.



East Buchanan CSD
Personnel Changes

SB Mtg date |Employee Type Positlon Notice Date |Effective Date Salary Schedule

11/17/2021 | Suzanne Goeller MS Basketball Coach 21-22 school year

11/17/2021| Olivia Connolly Associate 10/11/2021




INTER-AGENCY AGREEMENTS

Board Meeting |Receiving District Type
11/17/2021 | North Linn Speclalized Education Programming
11/17/2021| Cedar Rapids Specialized Education Programming

11/17/2021 | Waverly-Shell Rock Specialized Education Programming

11/17/2021 | Independence Specialized Education Programming




Y

S TAVA
6869
¥8°69
1€°9G
€1°8G
00°00t

00°0vE
00°ove

9L°'6¢€

K oaiee

91°266°6
91°266'6
L8
L8
29°€9
299
00°£69
00°'€69
98°c/1
98'¢/1
00°0£0°C
00°0£0°Z
00°922°L
00°9/2°L
8L°6ZELL
8.°62¢°LL
9051
+9°0G1

JUNOWY/ 30I0AU]  T9qUINN 394D QI UNo30Y BUBpsyUd S1eq %0840

MWL -ai Jesn
| :ebed

73Nd SNG-YVLS MM
73Nd NVA V44-0413d NOHLVIYIN
73N4d NVA V44-0413d NOHLVHVIN

73Nd NVA V44-SAISYD
73Nd NVA V44-SAISVYD
99y Hg-Avses algnd ideq el

S3DINGFS ONILINI™d
291u9g paseyding
ONITTE ANNILHOSNOD

JJIANY3S d3SVHOHUNd HO3L

- mo:ﬂ:.ﬁ.c_mE..m_wEg o%g
JOVaHVYD

S3'lddNS 3ON3I0S
w._,cu_mmb.\_z IDNIIOS

[emauay] asedsypopp 9|boos)

OIALDITI/SVO

JOVITIN

ucqaussaq
aNNd

TVHINITD UoRdUsSaq PUnd 120¢ AON-TEIdUSE) UoaiDsad Uoleg ‘pojsodun

pund Aq - sewwing - Bugsi as10AU}

SAVIANYFS AHVI ISVHD  guvosvHO
SIADINYIS QYYD ASYHD  auvosvHo
S30INGTS QHVYD ISYHD  aywosvHD
SADINYAS YYD ISYHD  QuwosvHD
SIADINGIS AYVO ISYHD  auvosvHD

SIVINYIS AYVO ISVHD  quvosvHO

VIV SH3IAIE TVHINTD VAVHO

aso wo_n_<m.m_<n_m_o asova3aon
ds? ST11vd ¥vd3o TIv4va30

ONI p._.Zm_>_Zw_|m>O|O|>>va B OMAd
IdWIZaos

ININTTdNI mwl_ﬂhwzmoom
"ONI ‘dSIQ ISYM MMVYH MOV19  smvhsiovia
ONI ‘S3IY01vH0gY1 avy-old avdolg
oYNUSIOg Xiudoydenby  yIoHavNDY
lpaydwy  qIandwy

ADU3NT INVITIV ALY

Ausp‘'uaply  wwzraaiv

SWEN 10pUSA QI 1opusp

Nd 20t L2oc/LL/LL
|ooyos Aunwwion ueueyong 1seg



6L°LY
00'96
85°6¢

05'¥65'C
05¥65'E
ST'8LS'Y
ST8LS'y
99'¥S1°L
99¥GL'L
00°€0¢
00°€0€
SeLZL

gelLel L1962 L 120Z/L0/LL
¥8°8L

r'6e
cr'6e
yresv'e
0e'691
08'cey
8¥'6¢C
6eLL
96°G.
06°LS
¥ sel
12°e6¢e
sy’ orL
€06l
18°969
606
00°0¢
06'8¢v

JUNCWY 3010AU]  J8qUINN S00U0 Q1 UN030Y bunpouD a1ed Soous

ML dl Jesn
Z ebey

syed siedal snq
sued sng
sped snq

ANOHJI13L

|_.|_O._.<S_ AdIvOIa3In 31vis
m|OZ<Zm._.Z_<S_ 431d0D
HIvd3d O_D|<w_|w3m._
HIMISTII LV

3OINGTS A3SVHIHN NOILVYLIHOdSNVY L
JOIAYIS dISYHIUNC NOILYIHOdSNYHL

soddns o%g-A|ddng pjeuogop
sanddns 911-NOZVINY
say|ddns aoWo-NOZVYINY
T13Nd-AVYAMQ33dS
13ANA-AVAQTAdS
13N4 NVA dIFL JISNN-T1AAVYEL STNAOT
T3Nd NVA didL JISNIN-1O11d
salddns pooj SO4-1 HYINTYM
S$3009 DINT-NOZVINY
Buibpo| Juod OVI-NNI AVAITOH
X0q {00 suy pUI-SAHVYNIN
salddns 9 4-spooH doJyuipn
sailddns SO 4-SIIBDON
JueWssasse auljuo glooeibaiens Guiyoea |
ondnsssq
aNNd

TVdINZD uonduosag pund [120c AON-EIa0s5 Uonaiosaq Uoieg paisoaun

pung Aq - Azewwing - Busi a%10AY|

VdVN AddVL NIHOSH
VdVN AddV.L NIHOS3
VdV¥N AdHVL NIHOSH

INOHJIT131 400D NVYNVHONG 1SV

14 1S J3IHSYO SHA

ONI SW31SAS AdOD

"ONI ‘S3DIAYIS 2FT1FIN0D

dOHHINIM 30 ALID

‘OO0 ONIM3IANNYT ALID
‘00 ONIHIANNYT ALID

S3IDINYG3S AHVYO ISVYHD
S3DINGIS AHVO ISVYHD
S3VIAGIS QYYD ISYHD
SAVINGIS AHVD ISVHD
S3VINGAS AHVYD ISVHD
S3IVINGIS QYYD ASYHD
SADINGIS AUV ISVYHD
S30ING3S YV JSYHD
S3VINGIS YV ISVYHO
S3AVINYIS AHVYD ISYHD
S3VINYES VD 3ISVYHD
SIOINGIS AHVYO ISYHO
S3VINGIS @YV ISVYHD
S3DINGIS AUV ISVYHD

SUIEN JOpuSh

VdYN
Yd¥N
YdWN

Hd313183

SHa

1SASAJOD

RERE 0]

INIMALID

NNVIALID
NOAYIALID

QYVYOSYHO
QYVOSVYHO
QYVYOSYHO
QAVYOSVHO
QAVOSVHO
QIVYISYHO
QYVOSYHO
QYVISVHO
QHVYOSVHO
QHVYOSYHO
QHVIOSVHO
QAHVYOSVHO
Q¥VOSVHO
JHVYIOSVHO

QrIopusA

INd 20:C) L2OZ/LL/LY
Jooyog Ajunwiwo?) ueueyong 1seg



€TSIv'E

NOILVIHOdSNVY1L d3sSvHIENd adsSO ION3IANI43ANI dso3ani
69°066' NOILV1HOdSNVYY1L d3asvHIdINd asd ION3ANILIANL asoO3ant
007061
00061 zL962 L 1Z0Z/L0/L L FONIHIINOD T11v4 SVIDI440 SN HOS 40 DOSSY VI 0gsv
oL esy
0.°8G1 MIIN Sd NYHD0dd HONNT 1OH HONNTLOH
11°€C SMOVNS Sd NWYHO0Odd HONNT LOH HONNTLOH
€9°0/¢ SYMOVNS Sd NYHO0dd HONNT 1LOH HONN1LOH
yere
¥2'65 SL¥vd sng Auedwog sng pun|boH  nwsnaioow
10°29% S1¥vd Sng Auedwod sng puniboH  nwsnaiooH
658LC S1¥vd sng Auedwod sng puniboH  nwsnaoou
ov'99l S1¥vd snd Auedwog sng pun|BoH  nwsngooH
00'960Y
00°GE0'Y Aoe1a) 8-) 10} S@2IN0SaY [BNUIA NNVWNINIIH  NNvwaniEH
00°1L9 slapjo4 wepnis dv-4 NNVAWSNIIH  NNvwaniEH
00'928°2Z
00°9¢8'ce SASSVY 1D INFHHNONOD FO3TT0D ALINNWWOD FATIIMYH  nwoosimvH
$9°991
00001 {eorsyd 1.0q wepy ‘plojieH  wyav4vH
999 JOvITN wepy ‘pIoJBH  wvavdivH
sTees’t
Gz'8es’l dIVd3d ¥31d0D 02 HOS31d NOQHOD S314aY0D
eyisL
99°L0l sped snq VdV¥N AdYVL NIHOS3T YdWN
91°'88 syed snq VdVN AddVv1l NIHOS3T VAVN
1WA S syed snq YdVN AddVL NIHOS3 VdWN
8/'1l¢E sped snq VdV¥N AddVL NIHOS3 VdWN
£6'69¢ sped snq YdVN AddVL NIHOS3 Yd¥N
86°8¢ sped snq YdVN AddV1 NIHOS3 VdWN
JUNOWY SOI0AU]  JSqUINN YoouD) Q1 IUNoo0Y DUBRIUD S1EQ %o9UD uopdusssq SUEeN JOpusA QrIopuspy

aNnd
MALL :dl 4osn TTYHINTD uonausseq pund - LZ0Z AON-BJSUSD) ToRaussa(q Usleg pajsodun INd 2021 L20Z/2LILL
¢ :obeyq pung Aq - ewwng - Buisi ad10Au| Jooyos Aunwwo?) ueueyong jseg



£8'8VZ
rag:id)
€L
89°G/
86ZL1
8671}
00°8Z1
00'¥9
00¥9
00°82¥

>k 00'82¥
00009
00009
£6°66Z
£6'65¢
8Z V65T
68'G6G'L
6€'866
00°SZ)

* 006zl
LS80V
1€'8V0'y
89°20Z
69°€L
66°€EL

€L°0.8
€2°0/G

T6°591°2

S14vd sng
sped sng
sued sng

S3ITddNs

3OINGTS L1S3d-NIHOLIA
A0INGTS LSId-NIHOLIM

JUNLINYNS TOOHIS3Yd
youni ad
ONISILY3AAQVY/SIDILON Ori8nd

13S31A/SvO
13831d/svo

1IN3H d1044V0S

MHOMA 1314 Lidnv

2ISNY LB2UOY) IBJUIAA
OISNIN ANvd

S3OIAY3S NOI

JUNCUIY S0I0AL]  J8QUINN 09UD)

AWL -dl 8sn
7 :abed

QI uNcooY BUBPaGD S18q o0 e T==Tg
anNnd

TVHINID Uonauosaq pund 1202 AON-[eJaUsS Uonalasaq Jojeg -paisoaurn

pund £q - Jewwng - Buisi 8210Aay|

02 s31vS SNd TO0HJOS
03 ST1vYS SN TO0HOS
02 S31VS SNg TO0HJS

NOILYJOdH02 T1IND

X-01S34dd
X-01S3dd

o717 wawdinb3 ¥ ainywng Jaiwalg
S)iad pue sid
JHL ‘SM3AN

02 0 FAILVHIJ0-0D NNIT
03 O FAILVHIL0-0D NNIT

[SBYDIY ‘DA0NIaY
Od Vd3 NVNAVYHD T AYM

"ONI ‘NOS 8 ¥3dd3d ‘MT
"ONI ‘NOS 8 ¥3ddad ‘MT

HHOMILAN SNOLLYOINNWINOD YAAOI

SWeN JOpUsp

SSNAOHOS
SSNIOHOS
SSNAOHOS

dd4021IND

X01s3dd
X01S34d

NINIWTAd

d3dANVSLId

SMIN3HL

dOODNNIT
dOOONNIN

HOINE M

dVHDAW

d3dd3dmr
Y3dd3Idmr

NOI

(I Jopusa

Wd 20:ClL L20Z/LL/LL

|00YyoS AQiunwiwod ueueyong jseg



06°GL S3ddNS 9%9 AlddNS ONIAING dOYHLINIM TNELNIM

0.°66V
0.°66% d3gNNT SLYY ANI ‘00 d3gNNT SNOS ANV ANV I3IM aNvIIIMm
00°S51
00°G1 S3ITddNS ANvd ANYJNOD DISNIN LSTM ISNINLSIM
covee
2ovee S1¥Vd dIND3 TvIao1sSNDd ANVAWOD H3dVd 9393M 3dvdagam
00°.¥8°6
00°/t¥8°6 NOILINL ¥IINID a3 dSO MO0 TIFHS-ATIIAVM  33HSIAYM
00°0LL
000.LL aNn-43d Jew|aq ‘UCBAA  wi3aLTVMm
8G°61
8961 92265 L 1202/0L/LL S3IddNsS SO+ 248 ALINNWWNOD LHVYINTVAA LTYVWIVAR
19°v9¢
1992 sauoyd 8D AV INT130 SN 308N
00°00S
00005 S3ANA ANOD ¢¢-1e FONFHIINOD SHIAAIY 141 YINYIYL
8C'6v¢E
8¢'6%¢ dIVd3d 3411 dIvd3d INL VdIYINL
61°98S
61°G8S 3OIAGIAS HOHENd AIvOIa3n O IDINE3S DONITIG INITHIGNLL TuggnIL
00222
00'222'e FOINYEIS NMVT S4B umeT siaeq wiy SlAvaniL
09zt

X o091zt NOILJIMOSENS INIANLS QU ‘UMOJYOBE | NMOLHOVAL
G.°'96¢
G/ '96¢ S3INddNS S1dV ANl AlddNS ONIATIM HOIHIdNS  g1am3dns
JUNOWY 3DI0AU]  JSGQUINN 33943 (1 JUNO30Y bunpay) 81eq Sosud UCRAUSSeq SWieN JOpUSA QI JIopuspy

anNnd
MIAL a1 498N IWHINID Uondlusssq pund T[Z0Z AON-EISTEE Uonanssaq yoieg |peisodun Wd 2021 L20Z/2L/LL

G :abed pung Aq - Lewwng - Bunsi asioauy| jooyss Ajunwwon ueueyong jseq



GG'GLO'G0l  :ejo) poday
GG'Glo's0lL [201 yoreg

86°8C1L

66 VS S3IddNS S1dV ANI

0s't S3AINddNS S1YV ANI

6v'9 SANddNS S1¥V ANI

JUNOWY S00AL]  JSqUINN 09U Q1 UNcaoy bubpauy S1eq sosuD UORALoSaq
MALL Q1 Jasn TvJ3INID UORALDSSg pund 71202 @ﬂmnm__mcmo uonausss(qg yoied -paysodun
g :obed pund Aq - fiewwng - Buygsry as10Aau|

A1ddNS ONIATING dOHHINIM TNGLNIM
AlddNS ONIATNG dOYHINIM TNGLNIM
AlddNS ONIATING dOHHLNIM TNGLNIM

SUWeN JOpusi QI 10pUSA

Wd 202t LZ0Z/LL/LL
jooyos AQiunwiwod ueueysng 1se]



00°00€
00'60€
00°00¢€

3k 00°00€
JOMOUTY SOMoAT

MALL ‘Ql Jesn
| :obed

10'6L0'G9
10'6L0°G9

‘210 wodey

{e10] yojeg

TBGWNN oG 01 UNC3oY BunoayD S1Eq Yo8uD

‘fejo ) poday

‘[e0] ydeg

00'¥90°62

K o0t9062

ST 18Zve

%k sz iszve

STot € boeg/isLLE

9/°¢19'1

9L°€L9°L

JUNOWIy S010A0]|

—

ML @l 4esn
| :abed

JuU Lov v

qUNN SpaU) QI Unosoy Buppauy Sied osu0

eV T

334 NINAY

Tonaossq

aNN4d 3DINGSS
1930 Uongauasaq pund (1202 AON-eJeUuss uonaussaq Uoieg bajsoaln

pund Aq - fewwng - Bunsiy as10Au]

3Sv3isng

ISYIAVHL

ONITIE NNILAOSNOD

Uondusssg

aNn4
T3dd UondIoSaq pund [L20¢ AON-TEIBUaD Uonanosad yoied Tpalsoaun

pung Aq - Jewwing - Bunsi] astoAy|

JONVYAHNSNI

00°CEY Y ‘[e10} udey
oozeyy
¥ 00CEr'y
JUNOWY S0I0AL]  JSGUINN ¥o94D) (1 WUnoooy bunpay) 31eq yooun
ML Q1 J9sn

| :obed

ondosag

ANN4 ININIOVNVYW
UondussaQ PUiS 1202 AON-BIBUSD) UCNdosaq yorey pejsodup)

pund Aq - Ailewwng - Bups adloay|

W¥'N Yueg gnin NNVEENN

BWEN JOPUSA Qi JOPUaA,

Wd 20¢l 120C/LLiLE
Jooyos AIUNWIWO,) UBURYoNg IS8

VN juegd 1spuejueg

MIANVINYS

ONI ‘SHOLOW dVINNA  o1owINng
as2 S1vd 4va3d Tivava3o
SUreN JOpusA QI 10pusp

Wd 20:¢L L20c/LLiLE
{ooyog AIUNWo?) ueueyang 1Seg

FONVHNSNI HOGHODIIN NSNISEAN

SWeN JOpuaf, [(IPLIET

Wd 2021 Leog/LLLL
|oOUDS Aunwos) ueuBYONg 1SB




S8 LOY [eo1 uoday

&8loy  lEoLyoeg

S8’ Loy

G8'LoY soueinsu| uawkoidwaun JuswWdoeAsq S2IOPUOAA BMO|  DHOINHOMYI
JUNOUIY S3I0AU]  FSQWNN YoaUD QM Iuncoy bubpau) Sieq soeu) Uondusssa SWEN JOpUSA Qriopiepn

MINL ‘alJesn 1<0c PO BIXT-jeISUSH Uoldlass Uojed “pajsodun NV 60:8 1202/22/0L
| :abed pung Aq - Uewwng - Bugsiy asloau| j100y2s Ajlunwwog ueueyong jseg



009

ov'zeL

00°¢

00°ZLt

00°Z6!

S9°LS

00°g8

00°0¢

159210AU[ 8suadxg JBa A [B0SIH 4O pu]

O™ Al esn
| :abed

Junowy

|eui4
(euld
3 i

000
unowy

000
unowy

jeury
=R

000
Junowy

feuld
{ind ug

000
unowy

[EEDE—

iind uj

000
;junowy

n4 u)

00'68
Junowy

[euld
R

000
Junowy

8Z0L :daquiny 9310AU| uaquinN Od

N oviL
N 00'5+9
BE] J958V/1355Y JUNOWY (18150 660+ JUROWY E1oq

arizmes 1500

81eq ¥o9yd) JaquINN ¥oayy
Junowy 660L V sneys Lgog/LLLE eleg eng 1202/G2/0)  ‘81e2Q 2210AU|
L2S2-¥201 -1equinpy 82(0Au| ¥5L0-22 -4_dqunN Od
N 00’c

BB JoSSV/19sSY JUNoWY 18154 660} JUNOWY Iej8d Q1 J9jua) 1500

:91eq yoayon JJaquuinp oeyo
Junoly 6601 V sSmes 12og/LL L eleg eng 1202/.2/01 ‘81eQ adtoAu|
269220 :13quinN 8210AU| 1laquinN Od
N 0072CHI

BEL 1255V/3o5sY JUNOWY (8150 6601 JUNOWY 8180 O 491050 1500

217 Yoay) JagquwinN %oau)
Junowy 6601 VY smeis 1goe/LL/LL eleqg eng 120Z/22/0t  @1eq 9210AU]
8.675£9£050S00 :13qUINN 3210AU| 1910-2Z :daqunpN Od
N 00'¢Z6l

e 1essV/9ssY JUNOWY (18350 6601 UNOWV 819 Q118108 1500

:2)eq y2ay)n Jaquuinn qosuD
UNoWy 660L VW ISMIEIS LZ0Z/LL/LL eledeand  1Z0Z//z/0L  8¥eq 9910Au|
200000 43qUINN 3210AU| 2910-gZ :43quinN Od
N 691G
BeL 195SV/395SY JUNOUIY (15790 660} JUNOWV (el Oj 181080 1565
@1eq yoayn daquuinp %o3y4yo
Junowy 6601V SNIBIS [20Z/LL/LL ©leaang  LZ0Z/LZ/0L  :91eq 9910AU
6SLOE :Jaquinp 3di0Au| Jaquiny Od
N 00°68 0068
Bel 1ossSy/jassy JUnoWiv 8190 6601 JUNOWy 1E18@ QI 191Us) 1505
1202/50/L L :81eq ¥oayd 6Y0C| UBQWINN %93UD z
Junowy 660L  dd ‘SMBIS 1Z0g/S0/LL ®eaendg  1Z0Z/LO/LL  :91eq SdI0AU|
1ZLOLL 1aqunp 8210AU} 1quini Od
N 00°0¢

BEL 1oSSVASSSY JUNOLY (18150 6601 UNOWY [B190  O1381090 1500

:3)eQ ¥o2y9 Jlaquin ¥oeyo
Junowy 660V ISMIEIS LZ0Z/ZL/LL Pleaena  LZ0z/6L/0L  :2ied a2i0Ay]
SI6LL0 Jaquny astoaul 0910-Z2 :19quInN Od

Q1 10pUBA pIeD UP3ID

UIolA $a( UMmoumoQ S9YNS P UU| paiuiey

:al uno39y Bunpayy

uonuaAuoY 44 sijodeueipul-Bunyed

1] unoooy Suppayn

UORUSAUOYD Y4 {-SUOISSIPY 007

Q| Junoooy Buppay)

fuo10B4 91B|000YD) PRjONRYIS-INo |

@[ uno22y Bupdayy

@l Juno22y Bunpayn

LC/LO/LL - [P0 llegieyseg-9 SN

Q1 uno2oy Buosyn

:al wnoooy Bumpoayo

LZ0g/bL Yoy Buissaoold

1Z0Z 190NN - S3DI0AU] AHAIOY

lieta(q - Bunsi astoau)

speds]oN SMaN poo9)

SIDIAYTS @AV ISYHD QUVISVYHO Qi fopuap

Xe L [210A/1210H 668 1104 056 00¥I 0000 L2
668 110/ 056 00¥L 0000 {2
JSqUWINN JUN032Y JO ey

:2dhp yoayy | :eousnbag
S8]ING pUB uU| p|aldie4-swooy :uonduosag

S3DIAY3S AYUVI ISVHO AdVOSVHO Al 10pusA

uonoussa( |iel2g

668 9¢0/ 056 00¥| 0000 2

J3qUINN JUNoo3Y Jo Yeyy

:8dA] }oayn | :@duanbag

uousAuo) Y44 sijodeuelipul-Supped :uonduasaqg
S3DIAYIS QHVYI ISVYHO QUVOSVHO *al topuap

15saQ 1eeg

668 9¢0/ 056 00¥1 0000 2

ISQUINN JUN0J9Y Jo ey

:adA ] yosun | :9ousanbag

UOIUBAULOD Y4 4-SUOISSILpY 007 :uonduasaq
S3ADIAYIS QYYD ISVYHO QHVISVYHD Al Jopusp

UORAI553Q e1ed

668 920/ 056 00¥| 0000 LZ

TSQUWNN UN095Y Jo YeqD

adA] oayn | :@ouanbag

Kioyoe 4 9)ej000YD pE|OYEYDS-1N0] :uonduaseq
SIADIAYIAS QYYD ISYHD A¥VOSVHD :Ql Jopusp

Tonanssaq eea

819 6¥0Z 056 00%L 0000 L2

TEqUnN JUNG55Y 16 PEID

:2dA ] 3oayn | 9ouanbag

spedejoN smaN pooo :uonduossq
V3V SHIAIY TVHINID v3vyd 4l 4opusp

TondIsaq feled

S€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 LT
uonduosaq elq I3qUinN Jnoooy Jo Peq)
Wy :adAh) yosyn | :@ousnbag
12/10/L1 - 18100 lleqiavseg-9 S :uonduosag

08 ‘Aavyg 08Aavyg Qi J0pusp

WBIN Joluag g4
uondussaq 11eysq

668 0099 026 00¥1 0000 12
JTSqQUINN JUnoooYy jO HeyH
2dA Y wosyn ] :eousnbag
s1amold JYBIN Jotuag g4 :uondussaq
dOHS ¥3IMO14 S.aNv1g MOT4NVIE :dl J0pusp
1 20Z 19qWIan0N - $3210AU] ANIARDY  tuoidussaq yolegq

NV €01 LZOZ/LLIVL
[00YdS Ajunwiwo) ueueysng 1seg



a)a|dwooy| N o0l IXX 8ZIS YYS-1 )npy 819 0189 026 00¥L 0000 L2
a)(dwodu) N 00'v9¢C IX-S 92IS YIYS-1 unpy 819 0189 0Z6 00¥L 0000 L2
aja1dwodu) N 00°Ge UIYsieams papooH YinoA 819 0189 026 00¥} 0000 12
aya1dwoouj N 00'9¢ HIYS-1 YnoA 219 0189 0Z6 00FL 0000 12
[HEED BE[ 1955y/195SY WNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWY IB19Q Q] 191030 1500 uondnssaq ejeqg TSqUINN JUNo33Y Jo HeqD
i :8)eQ ¥99y9 , JJaquiny v_om:o. mo_ JUNO22Y mc_xomcu . R :9ouanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 V SnEelS 1202/80/LL @legang  120Zg/80/L1L  @¥e( 2210AU| SUIYS JlegieYseg-9 S tuonduasaq
00'86L ;junowy 80LELZ0T J2qLUNN 3210AU| LL10-22 :48quinN Od A3LINITINN SNDIS3A IINNIS2A Al J0pusA
|euld N 007009 shesiar |leqiaxseq YINOA spIo 819 250/ 056 00¥1 0000 +2
EE Dej 12s5Vy/18SsY JUNOIIV IBjeq 6601 JUNOW [B1I3G  QIJ89iud) 1500 UoRAuSsa(q Ie_q TSqUINN JUNo23Y Jo Heyd
|1eq yo9yD JaguIinn o8yo A4l Wno22y Bunpayn :adA ] yoayp | :9ousanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 vV Snels [20Z/ZL/LL eleaang  LZ0Z/E0/LL  1eQ @DI0AU| shasiar ||eqieseg YINoA s uondusssg
00°009 ‘Junowry SL6LL -13quunp adioAu| v810-2Z :daquinN Od Q3LINITNN SNDIS3A ITINNIS3A Al Jopusp
[euld N 0oo¢ IXX HIYS Jaydeyd v44 mo|1BA 819 920/ 056 00¥} 0000 |2
|euld N 00949 IX-S HIYS 181deyd 44 mojloA 819 920/ 056 00¥ L 0000 L2
ing oy DEL 1955771955V JUNOWY [le}8q 6601 JUNowy 1e38d al L) 1s0) uondinsaq rerq 42quWinN junoddY Jo Ueyd
:31eq Y22yD Jaquinp »oayo ‘a1l unoooy Bupjsayn :adky yoayo 1 :9ouanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv SMElS LZog/LL/LL ®leqena 120Z/LO/LL  181e( S2I0AU| sHIYS Jaydeyd y44 ‘uonduosaq
00°902 unowy L0611 ‘Jequunp adloAu| 2l10-22 :dequinN Od Q3LIATINN SNOIS3A ITNNIS3A ) Jopusp
jeuld N 00°Z8Yy SHIYS L JIsquisiy w194 819 010 056 00¥| 0000 LT
37 DEL J3SSY/ISSSY JUNOWYV TETSq 660+ JUnowy ield ] J91us)) 1500 Uondiinss(q ireyed JSquINN JUAO35Y JO HEGD
9)EQ Yo/YD JJaguinp o8yn :dl 1wnoooy Bupoay) :adA1 Moayo | :9ousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 vV SMEels |LcOc/ZLLL 8iedend  1202/ie/0)  ®¥eq 8dloAu| SHIYS 1 Jaquisiy v1gd :uohduose(q
0028t Junowy 9G.11 :I3qunN 8310AU| 8710-22 equnN QOd A3LIAITNN SNDIS3a ITINNIS3A :al 1opuap
N 00°0LYy SHIYS Jsstelpund Jspesjieayd luwnfy 819 £699 0¢6 00%1 0000 IC
mao Be] 1955y/1555Y UnowWy [[€18Q 6601 JUnoWly [lejeq [ FEVERYS 0] Gopdposaq e1eq JSGUWINN JUNo29Y JO ey
:9)eq ¥o3yn JequINN oauD '@l unoo2y Bunjosyn :adA) yoaun | :®@ouanbag
00°0 unowy 6604 Vv SnelS L20g/ZL/LL ®eaang Lg0z/zL/0L  13leq 20loAu| SHIYS J8sielpund Japesjiaayd lunjy uonduassg
00°0LY Junowy SvLLL ‘1equinp ad1oAu| squinN Od Q3LINTINN SNDIS3a ITINNIS3A :d] 1opusp
N 0s'2lL UOHUSAUOT Y{4-SA)NS LOJWOD-Wooy 668 920/ 056 00¥1 0000 LZ
N 06'2€6'C UOIIUBAUOD Y4 4-S9)ING UOJIOD-SWO0Y 668 920/ 056 00¥1 0000 12
maua De] 15S5y/1essY JUNOWY [1B]18( 6601 JUnoOWyY 18130 [ PETERRS ) uonoussaq e=g 13qUnN jUN0o9Y 0 Uey
:a1eq ¥o8yn Jaquiny 3o9y9 a1 unod2y Buposy) :adA] yo8yo | :@ousanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv SMels Lc0g/ZL/LL eleaeng  120¢/80/kL  :@1eq S210AU| UORUSAUOD V44-S3)INS UOMLOD-SWOo0Y :uondiosag
00'sol‘e ‘junowy 099¢.€9// Jaquinp a3joAu| :JaquinN Od S3AJIAYIS AYVI ISVHD GYYOSVHO :di dopuap
N 009 UOHUBAUOD V4 ~ DT AANIMHVd-Bubed 668 9¢0Z 056 00%L 0000 LZ
4o 5Bl 1555V/18SSY JUnowiy 18120 660+ JUNOWY E180 QI 191Us0 1800 uondusss(q (1e39g T5GUWINN JUno35Y Jo Tey
R :Tg B0 =1TTe) JJ18qUINN 3o3YyD Al uNo22y Bupoayn :adAl }oayD | :9ousnbag
00°0 yunowy 6601 vV :snelg |Z0zZ//ZL/LL elegena 120g/8¢/0)  :91eq 8210Au| UORUBAUOD Y44 - 917 AANIMYV4-Bunped :uonduaseq
97M “alesn 120Z JaqUUSAON - SaD10AU} ARAIDY WY €¥:01 1202/LL/LL

Z 9bed {1e39Qq - Bunsi 9910AU) Jooyag Ajjunwwog ueueyong jseg



(=) 5] 1958V/1055Y JUNOWY [[€]90 660} UNOWVERT QI 151080 1500 Uonanosaq neeg T5qUINN JUNoo5Y 10 HEuD

:21eq No23yo 11aquunp 3oayn Q1 wnoooy Bupposyn :2adA ) oy ] :9ouanbag
00°0 JUNoWY 660} V SMBIS LZOZ/LL/LL @A Ana  1Z0Z/S0/LE  1@i1eq 92I0AU| Juo9 diysispeaT uapnig-suoelsibay :uondussag
00°06% Junowy ¥LSZANI :Jaquinp adjoAu| §510-2Z :J3aqunN Od  NOLLVIDOSSY D113 THLY TOOHIS HOIH YMO!I VVSHVI @l Jopusp
N 88'6StL 80IN/Sa1000) USBMO]IEH 819 6¥02 056 00¥} 0000 12
E] De[ 19SSv/15ssY JUNOWY [1e5q 6601 JUNOWV lelog  Qf J8jus)) 1500 uondiussaq ewa JSqUINN JUNOJ0Y JO Ny
:91ed 3}oayn Jlaquuin oayo @l uno22y Buposyn :adAL yoeyn | :9ouanbag
000 Junowy 6601 v Sme)S LZ0z/ZL/LL @eaeng  1202/0zZ/0L  :81ed 9910AuU| 2oInf/sanoo udamoljey uonduoseq
88°SS1L Junowry LZ0Z0L Joquinp 8210AU] 3quinN Od WYY90Yd HONNT LOH HONNTLOH @l Jopuap
N 0068 LZ/1L0/) ) - JBUSaH " - [BIOWO 99-9 SN 16€ 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 LZ
= DE[ 195SV/135SV JUNOWY/ [1€38Q 6601 JUNOWy 2320 I 19195 1500 uoRdiissae( ey TSqUNN JUNO59Y 30 HBUD
1202/S0/L1L  @¥eq YoayD 0G0EL  HaquUINN ¥o8YD Z 1l unoddy Buosyd 3oayg edA osyd I :@ousnbag
0070 -UNOWY 660}  dd SMEIS |Z0Z/S0/LL '@Xeaana  LZOZ/LO/LL  :81eq adioAy| LZ/LO/L L - JBusaH M - [eIOO 99-9 SN :uondussae
0058 Junowy LZLOLL 113quINN 3210Auf usquinN Od . aNN4d TVY3AN3D ANNINID :Q] Jopuap
N 00°0% AAIT %00y 3SNOYIOOYDS - SpelID pig 668 050/ 056 00¥L 0000 12
mIup B2l 1955V/195SY JUNOWV 18180 660) JUNOWY 18390 QI J9IU3)) 1500 uonduosaq [lejeq JSqUNN UN0ooY J0 VYD
2leq yosyd 1aquinnN 3oayod 4 d{ unoddy mc._xumr_o umn;._. 3oayd L ”mocwzcmw
00°0 unowy 6601 vV SNEIS |Lg0z/LL/LL eeaana  LZ0zZ/9L/0)  :81eq 8210Au| BAIT 300y 2SNOY|o0YIS - Spels) pig :uoidudsaq
00°0¥ Junowy 2262 :1aquInp 210AU| aquinN Od INQ-OVdED aNI8TIVO :dl J0puap
N 00°0g SIaply wopaald - 8pels Yy 668 0S0. 056 00¥L 0000 L2
IRER) DBe] 1955Yy/185SY JUNOWY [1E¥8( 660} WNOWY [Bleg I Jo1i9)) 1500 uondiosa( freveq TeqUINN TWN0J9Y 0 Hey)
:8)e@ Yo9YD JaquIinN ¥22un . :dl unoooy Huosyn :adAy yoayn | :9ouanbag
000 JUnowy 660} V SMEIS 1z0z/ZL/LL @leaeng  LZ0z/9L/0L  81eq 9910Au| Siapry wopaald - speID Yy uonduoss(
0005 - Junowy . ZIET JAqUINN 3210AU| : :JaquinN Od . - INN-2Vdgo -3NTETIVD :di40puap
N 000 (00°99) aedyad Yo 668 050 056 00¥L 0000 LZ
=) DBl 15Ssv/955Y JUNCWY/ IE18Q 660} JUNOWY IBJeq  QF Jola)) 1500 uonausseq jiered JSQUWINN JUNOY9Y J0 PBUD
o1eq yI9yD JaquinN oayd (1} Junoooy Buoayy :adA1 MoayD 1 :@dusanbsg
00°0 Junowy 6601 V SMeIS LZ0z/LL/LL elegeng 1Z0Z/9L/0L  181eq S910AuU| aleoya Wo tuonduossaq
(00°95) Junowy ZT168€58851Z1 :49QINN 3dJ0AU| :aquinN Od INN-2VdED aNTaTIVO :aj Jopuap
feurd N 00°001 Jo8f01d YooqieaA JusuweIsu} Is| 0¥€ 0008 016 Q0% L 0000 L2
maaq GBI 1955y/19SSY JUNoWY [1B1e( 660} JUNCWV IE18F [ J91U9) 1509 Uonanssaq reeg 13qUINN JUNGI3Y JO HEUD
:91eq o9yn Jequunp yoayn :dl JuNo22Yy Buyosyn :adAy yoayn | :@douanbag
00°0 “JUNOWY 6601 V SnIBlS 1Z0Z/80/LL @)e@and  LZ0Z/L1/60 :81eq 9910AU| 108f01d 300qIEB A JUBW(IBISU| IS] uonduIsag
00001 Junowy 1001842501 :49qWNN 3210AU| §/10-2Z :13quinN Od SMOOSHVIA IOVHNOLNI ¥VIAOLNZI :ql Jopusp
ajs|dwiodu) N 00'GLL MIYs Jo XoEq UO dWeN 819 0189 026 00¥L 0000 LZ
ajeidwoou] N 00°05¢ HUSIESMS PAPOOH JINpY 819 0189 026 00¥| 0000 2
9jajdLuodu| N 00'8¢ Hiysieamg maiQ ynpy 819 0189 026 00¥| 0000 12
ajeidwoauy| N 00'9S HYS anses BuoT yinpy 819 0189 0Z6 00¥| 0000 12
O ‘@l sesn 1202 18quIanoN - sadloAuf KAy WY €¥:0L 120Z/LL7LL

¢ :abey I1ejaq - Bunsit a210AU] |ooYyoS Ajlunwwoy ueueyong 1seg



feul4 N 00°L Buiddiys 819 9202 056 001 0000 LZ
|eut4 N gzl suid aaibaQ Je1deyd 819 9¢0Z 056 001 0000 L2
leuld N i TATA suld @a16ag pueyusain 819 920/ 056 001 0000 LC
Jeutd N Sz'sC suld aa16aq Aianoosiq 819 9204 056 00%L 0000 LZ
=R be[ 19SSy/1asSY JUnolly [(e1aq 660} Junowy ieraq at Ieusn 1s0) uondussaq 1ejeqd JaQUINN JUN035Y JO HEUD
218 v_om,._o JAqUINN 3oBYD al .E:ooo< Bunyoayn :adA) soayn | :9ouanbag
00°0 UNOWY 6601  V :SNiBIS 1Z0g/LL/LL @leaeana  LZ0z/S0/LL  :91eq 8210Au] suld @a16aQ vd4 :uonduosaqg
GLLL ‘Junowy YLL8YZSAIN 13qunN ad10AU| 2810-2¢ -daquinN Od NOILVZINVOYO V44 TYNOILVYN V44I1V¥N Al J0pusp
a)9|dwoouy N 00°0SL JuaWw(uedwoddy eouewIopad 819 1119016 00¥L 0000 L2
8j9|dwodul N 00°6. 9sU3D17 0BPIA 819 L119 016 00%| 0000 LZ
ajo|dwoduy N 006l Jomuy moysg 819 LI19 016 00¥L 0000 LT
aardwodul N 00°00% (a1gepunjay) a4 Alnosg 819 LEL9 016 00¥L 0000 12
ajajdwody| N 00'se9 (o1snw ‘syduog) sjensiep 819 1119016 00¥L 0000 IC
a1aidwooy) N 00529 894 Ayehoy 819 119016 00¥L 0000 LT
HET bej }ossy/1assY JUnolWly [[e38Q 6601 JUNOWY [IEJ18Q dl Jaus) 1s0) uoyduosseq |1ereg J43QUUNN JUNOd3dY JO HEYD
:3jeq Y08y 1aquinN %o8yd (|} unod2y Buyosyn :@dA] Moayon 1 :@ouanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv snels Lgocg/ZL/LL eegenag  1.g0g/60/LL  8ieq SdtoAy| [eaisniy Buuds -prewsayy o 2yt uonduossag
00°00L2 Junowy 6016026 :19qUINN 9210AU| 8610-¢C 9qunn Od TVNOLLYNYILNI FHIVIHL TVIISNIN VIHLISAIN Qi 10puap 1%
8ja|dwooy| N 00°09¢ s|leqiayseg 6€/ 0099 0¢6 00¥1 0000 L2
[LEEH De] Jos5y/19ssy JUNOWY [[B18( 6601 JUnowy [lejaq dl islu_d 1s0) uonduosa( [ieeqg Jsquunp uNoddY JO Heyd
818 %99yD Jaquinp yoaysd @] uno29y BupPayn :adA| yosyn | :9ousnbag
00°0 wunowy 6601 vV SMES [202/LV/VL eegeng  L20Z/61/0L  ®1eQ 2910AU| slieqayseqg :uonduosaqg
00°092 ‘junowy G-126101 :4aquinp ad3l0Au{ 6510-2¢ dqunN Od S1H40dS OTT13DILNON HOJSLNOW :ai Jopudp
euld N 00'91e adey 1|y 819 0099 0Z6 00! 0000 L2
=) BE] 19SSV/19SSY JUNoWY 18120 6601 JUNOWY [le1oq ] Jo1Us) 1500 . Uondissaq rered J3qUInNN JUNGI5Y J0 Heqy
) =Tq BTl “JaquInN %o9yD @[ uno22y Bunjosyn :adA ] yoayn | :@ouanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv snielg 12ocg/LHLL elegana  120Z/SL/0L 8 8dloAu] ade| jepy :uondusseq
00'9le Junowy P-LZvlol daquunn a210AY| 6510-¢¢ :JsquinN Od S1¥OdS OTTIDILNONW HOJSINOW :Ql Jopuap
N 00'GZ 00's¢ L2/G0/1LL - MaI1D) [edIpSN g4 o€ 0099 026 001 0000 L2
([E Be[ 19S5V/39SSY JUNOWY I1B38( 6601 JUNOWY B39 di a3 3so0d uondussa( (lejed JaquWINN 1UNoJJY jo Heyd
L202/80/L 1L :81eq %99yd €60¢4 ‘lagquunN o8y Z Q1 unodoy Buppayd 3oayQ adA yo8yn I @dusnbag
00°G¢ JUNoWyY 6601  dd ‘SMBIS 120Z/80/LL @egang  1Z0Z/G0/LL @1eQ SOI0AU| 12/G0/ 1| - ma1D |edIpsiy g4 tuonduosaq
00°52 ‘junowy LZGLL I3QUINN 8210AU] JaquinN Od AYVIN ‘AHOOM AHMVIANHOOM :dl J0pusA
N 00°GZ 00°S¢C LZ/G0/L L - MaID |eJIpaN 9 0v€ 0099 026 001 0000 L2
[LER) Ge 1555V/19sSY JUNOWY e1od 660} JUNOWY 150 QI J9jUaD) 1500 uondussaq ered J3QUINN UNO33Y JO HEUD
L202/80/LL :=1BQ %28YyD ¥GOEL  oquinN oayd Z QI iunoooy Buppayd ®oeyD adAy 3oay) L ‘edousnbeg
00'GZ unowy 6601 dd -SNIBIS 1Z0z/80/LL :®B@aNA  LZ0OZ/SO/LL :91eq 2910AU| 12/G0/L 1L - maiD [e2IpaN g4 :uonduoseq
00°SZ Junowy L2511 4_quinn adloAauy| -3quinN Od HV31 ‘AHOOM HV3ITHOOM :Ai Jopusp
|eut N 00°06% Juod diysiapea Juspmis-suonensibay 668 L10Z 066 00¥1 0000 L2
O :dl d8sn 1.20Z JOqUWISAON - S32;0Au} AjAlOY WY €v:01 L2oZ/LL/LL
t :obey 11e1aq - bunsis asloay| j00y2S AUNWwWoD ueueyodng isegy



§6°69 Junowy ¥£9€.02LS '1aqunp 3d10AU| €0r0-1Z :48quInN Od ANVJINOD DISN LSTIM ISNINLSIM :dl Jopuap

N 00'68¢ dug Bunexs sa0d Wig/i2 668 0%0Z 056 00%L 0000 1Z
mnau BEL 195SY/ISSSY Unolly [1e¥8Q 6601 JUNOWy 818 O1J91080) 1500 uoHanssaq reeqg JSQUUNN 1UNoJ2Y jO PELD
120zZ/zL/LL :@1eq ¥oayo 950€}  UAqLINN ¥I8YD Z :@1unoddy Bupidsyn 3oayp adA| w8y | :eousnbag
000 JUNOWY 6601 dd :SMEIS 1Z0Z/ZL/LL ©1eQ and  LZ0Z/Zh/LL 8.2 30loAU| . © duy Buneys 190y yig/uy, uondussaq
00'68¢€ Junowy 1ZZLLL ti8quinN 8d10Au| aquinN Od "1Ld3A NOILYIHOIY B MuVd NOLNIA MHVALNIA 0l 10pusap |V_A;
|euld N 00'6¢2 uonessibay 018 120 056 00¥L 0000 L2
{ing uf De] Jossynossy unowy [lelaq 6601 UNowy [rej@q |l Buad 150D uonauasaq |ieaqg JaquinN JUNOJJY JO Ueyd
1202Z/80/LY :Bleq Yo3yd ZSOEL  aquinN o3y Z Qiunosoy Bupipayn ¥oayg :adAy yosyod | :@duanbeg
00°0 UNoWY 6601  dd SMEIS LZ0Z/80/LL Sl end  1Z0Z/6Z/0L  @)eQ S210AU| 68E# Wea| uonelsiboy emol-J 14 :uondussaq
FHL ‘ONIMIINIONT
00°5€2 unowy €EL-1Z0T 12qUINN @210AU] 081L0-zz :4equinN Od 40 3937102 YMOI 40 ALISHIAINN IONSI40N :qi topusp
[euld N GL'8 Buiddiys 819 010/ 0S6 00%! 0000 |2
leut N TLETB'L 18pIQ Jawoisng pue Alojuanuy 219 0104 056 00%} 0000 12
= Ge] 1955V/jessyY JUNouwy [le12q 660F JUNOWVY 18190 Qf 191090 1500 Uondinsaq jeredg JSqUINN JUN659Y 10 Hey)
L20Z/SO/LL  :3leq %o3yd LGOSl  URqUINN >8YD Z QI unoady Bunpayd o2y adAy sy 1 :edusnbag
000 Qunowy 6601  dd SMeIS 1LZ0z/SO/LL ®leaend  Lgoz/SO/LL  1e1eq &o10Au| spied duag :uonduoseq
L'ZE6L Junowy LL8ELLELI 1equInN 3210AU] ' §810-Z7 equny Od dI¥DS HLIM dOHS diOSdOHS :qj Jopuap
N 00001 00004 L2/S0/4 1L - Anoag g4 0v€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 2
N3 uj BEL 19S5V/}5SSY WUNOWY (1190 6601 JUNOWY 18190 QI 19[UsD) 1800 uondussa( [ie_q J3quInN JUnNo53y JO HEUD
120z/80/1L 1 :8jeq ¥o8yDd GGOEL HAQUINN %9ayD Z QI unodoy Buppay) 3oayg adhy sy |l @ouanbag
0000} UNoWyY 660F dd SMEIS LZ0Z/80/LL @leaqana  1z0zZ/SO/LL  :8jeq do10Ay| 12/50/1 1 - Aunoeg g4 tuonduossq
00°00% Junowy LZSL1 4aqunN 8210Au| aquinN Od YILNNH ‘NOSNIFOY LINNHIEOY :qj fopusp
euy - " N ‘ 026052 ‘ ‘ " ybnoq 81400 Jo 1509 668 1229 016 0¥} 0000 LZ
[ERY] e[ 1555V/isssSY JUNOWY [1e19d 6601 JUNOWY I819q QI & U9 1500 UoRdussed ereq JeqUINN JUNG33Y Jo HeqD
1?18 MoaYyd JJaquInp ¥o3yoH @1 Wno22y Buppayn 2dAg yosyo | :@ousanbag
000 Junowy 6601 =V SNIEIS 1LZ0Z/LL/LL @ledend  120Z/ZL/0L  :8leq 2210Auj ybnoq apjoo :uonduoseq
02°605°2 Junowy SPg ldaqunp 9910AU| 1020-22 1equnN Od ONISIVHANNL dIA¥I4Tud aNNd434d :arsopusp Y&
N 0v'96L Wied pay pue auypn adiig ajug 819 0099 0Z6 00¥1 0000 2
4y De] JoSsV/1eSSY UNOWYV [8]18QJ 660} JUnowy eled  Ql Jo1ud) 1509 Uondiosaq el TSqQUINN U033V J0 HEqD)
:a)eq ¥osyH J2quInN Y234y d{ uno22y Bunpayn :adA] yoays L @ouanbag
00°0 WunOWY 6601  V SMBIS [Z0Z/ZL/LL ®lBQana  LZOZ/rL/0L :91eq @210Au| uted pay pue 2y adug eyug :uondussaqg
0t'96L Junowy L88YLBANI 4aquINN 3210AU| HuaquinN Od 00 DONIMNIVANNYIN ¥IINOI NNVIWNOId :al Jopuap
N 01191 islepyepRIOIED 219 L 10 056 00%! 0000 LZ
mau BE[ 1955V/19SSY JUNOWY (18180 6601 JUNOWY [B18g QI 191U8) 1505 uondmosad nelg TSQUINN JUNo25Y Jo Peys
aleq ¥o8yn asquinp oayo :dl unodoy Bunjoayn :adA] yoayn | :@ouanbag
000 JNOWY 6601  V SMEIS LZOZ/LZL/LL S1ea@and  LZ0Z/0L/LL  :81eQ So10AU| Jalepyepeloes :uonduoseq
oL L9l unowy SOLESLYY oquinN 3310AU| HequinN Od V102-1Sd3d 1Sd3d :qi 10puap IX
O Al 488N 120Z JaquanoN - S3otoAu| Ajanoy WV €4:01 LZ0Z/LM 1L

G :abed ltejaq - 6unsi asoauj jooyss Aunwwod ueueysng iseg



08'¥59'21

O ‘aisesn
g :obed

‘fejol podoy

JeoL yoeg

[ettd
feuty
eutd
Ind U

00°6ET ‘leol 6601 wodey
00'6£Z ‘lejol 6601 yoleg

N 6’8

N szslh

N 00°0 SLGY

Bl JSSSY/SSSY JUNOWV €730 6601 JNowy [EPPAd  OF 19190 1500

:@1e ¥o9Yyo JOguInN XI8YD

000 Junowy 6601 V 'sSnels (Z0Z/80/iL -eregang LZ0Z/80/L)  9¥eq SDI0Au}

1Z0Z JOqUISRON - SSDIONU} AoV

fle1eq - Bugst aotoauy

abiey) Buiipuey 819 0429 016 00¥L 0000 12
19%0Bd JOJoanQ SRISHIY 8190129 016 83 0000 12
19%0Bd DISni JuSPRIS S1eIS-IY 819 0129 016 60¥1 0000 12

Q1 unoaoy Suppayd :adAy Yooy L :eousnbeg
J1SNiAl 31BNV uonduosag

WY £¥:0L 1Z0Z/LLIL
looyas Apunwiwieg ueueyong ise3



00°0LL

00°G0¢'SE

00°0v¥'L

00°G¢

00°G¢

00°00L

00°001

00°00}

00°001

00°GL1L

00°001

O™ ‘Al 8sn
1 :abed

00022
junowy Tersg

1e301 08Yy0

(00°50€'GE)
00°50€'GE
junoury [reeqg
1B10L %08YyD
00'09Z°1
0006

0006
junowy eyeq
1ej0 1 %09yD

00’52
Junowy iesq
1ej0. %99yD
00'5Z

Junowy jieyeqg
[e101 %940

00°004
JunowV 1Eea
‘|e101 3989

00°001
JunowY fE’a
ejo1 %oy

00°004
TUnowV 1E19a
ejoL %99yD

00°004
Tnowy e1sa
[B301 398D

00'GLL
JURoWY iereq
e10] 0ayo

00°00}
JunowV 1e1ea

12101 398YD

0v€ 0590. 056 00¥L 0000 2
TequunN Junoooy jo HegD
MO0 vINNr

0ve 12<9 016 00%1 0000 L2

ove 1229 016 00¥1 0000 L2
JSqUINN JUN033Y JO HEqD

"ONI ‘SHANNV1d 13AVHL dNO¥D

668 920/ 056 00%1 0000 i2

668 920. 056 00¥1 0000 2

668 920/ 056 001 0000 iC
JaquinN unoddy JOo Jeyd
NOILVZINYOYHO V44 TYNOILWYN

0¥< 0099 026 00%) 0000 12
JoqUINN JUno33y I HEyd
AHOOM LLVIN

0¥E 0099 026 00%} 0000 2
TSqUINN JUNoo9Yy 10 HEU)
AHOOM AYVYIN

0v€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
JSQUINN M09V 10 eUD
AdIATIVO Iivig

S¥€ 0099 026 00%| 0000 LZ
Tequinp JUnoa9y Jo Hey)
13ddans a3l

S€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 LC
TSqUINN JUN030Y Jo HeyD
vido13or

S€ 0099 0Z6 00¥| 0000 LC
TSGUWNN 1UN0%9Yy JOo HeyD
17083SvO O3

S¥€ 0099 026 00%) 0000 12
TSqUINN JUNoJ9Yy Jo Heqy
NYHOVYTIVO MHVIA

S¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 12

TSqUIN JUNoJ9Y Jo Heqy
d37309 AHY30

NFM00J

AVH1INOYO

V4dILVYN

11VYIWHOOM

AHYWHOOM

AVIGTIVO

a3sldans

JOrIidon

J1d33asvO

NHVYINTTVYO

dd397304

NSIA Joyiny

Tonan5saq eRd
1202/1Z/0) :9¥ed ¥93UD

-Jopusp

80]0AU] jeuI4-du ). OPUBIO
30I0AU| [eUI4-dU | OpPUBHO

eI =T T
1202/12/01 21eq %oayD

:IOpUBp

uonesibay Jaqusiy
uonensibay auosedeyd
uonjelsibay JosIApY
uonauosa( neld
1202/02/01 ‘8feq ¥osyd

:JOpUSA

12/S1/0} - Ma1Q [edIpSIAl 94

ToNaNosaq e1eq
120Z/02/0} 81eq %280

HIIETY

12/S1/01 - M3l [edlpSN 94

uondesed Nered
1202/02/01 :91eq oayD

-JopueA

12/51/01 - Aundag g4
tonduasaq eeq
1202/02/01 :9eQ 308D

JIOLUSA

L2/SL/0L - [ePILO 94

DG T NI ETe]
1202/0Z/0} :©)eq %o8YD

“1I0pUSA

12/SL/01 - [eldO a4

Gonan5saq e1ea
1Z0Z/02Z/0L :91eq %o3yD

“JOpUBA

12/S1/0L - {eIBO dd

Tonanssaq 1eea
L202/02/0) :31eq 3o8ud

:10puap

L2/SL/01 - |eloWO g4
uondiosaq reed
120¢/02/01 2¥ed #o3yd

:JOpUap

L2/S1/01 - {eloyO g4

uondussaeq [reyeq
1202/02/0} -¥eq %22y

:JOpusA

120Z 19G0J00 - S0I0AU| BIIXT AJAIOY
seysiBey Y09y IEYeq

120¢2/80/01

TBqunN Od 3Jeq S0I0AU][
Moay) :adh] yoayo

0.10-¢c2 120cree/ol

0.10-2C 1202/50/01

T5qQWNN Od 318 90I0AU|
3ooyQ :adA) Josy)H

v¥10-2¢ Leoeg/glL/iol

vr10-cc 1202/81/01

yrlo-ze 1202/8L/0L

T2qunN Od 3je(q 9210AU]
¥oayy :adA1 Moayo

1202/SLi0L

J3qUINN Od 3jeq 2010AU[
yoayo :adAj yoayon

1202/sL/0L

T3quinN Od 3¥eq SoIoAU|
Noayo :2dk] }osyo

120Z/S1L/0L

TBqUWINN Od 31eq aoi0AU]
¥oay) :adA) yoayn

1202/5L/01

T3qQWnN Od 31eq aoloaU|
393y BdA1 Xo8yd

L202/SLI0L

TaquinN Od 3 S010AU]
N8y :adAj yoayo

L20Z/SL/0L

J3qunN Od 3Jeq 2910AU]
Noay  :adA] yoayo

120¢2/SL/0L

T3qUnN Od 3Jeq S9I0AU]
¥08yQ edhL %0840

1202/51/01

TequWnN Od 3]e( 9010AU]
#o3y9 :adAj yo8yo

pung fiagoy

ebee-ie
TequunN S0I10AU]

0¥0€1 ‘18qWInN %o3yd

12S0LLA

12sol

TEqUINN S3/oRT]
6EOEL QNN 3984D

EVEZLUND
EPEZLUND
EYEZLUND

JSGUINN S310AU]
8€0EL “J2qUINN oY)

125101
TBqUINN S910AT]
LEOEL JOqunN oayD

12S101
TSqUINN S010AUT]|

9e0¢g) JaquINN o8y

125101
ToqUINN S9T0AT]
GEOE) JAQINN 3o3yD

125101
T3quunN S010AU]
¥£OEL ‘1aguinN 308y

L2SioL
TaqUInN 9J1oAl]
€€0EL 19quINN Xo3yd

LcSLoL
TequunN 9910AU]
CE0E} JaquInN osyo

12siol

T8qUINN S310A0]
LSOEL Jequiny %09yD

12siol

ToqUINN S5/0AU]
0€0C| ‘ISqUInN dooayd
Juno2dy Bupseyo

WV 6¥:01 120Z/10/11

J00Yog Ajlunwiwo) ueuRydNg j58]
Y

)



00°0£'6€

00's¢

00°5¢

00001

0006

0068

00'g8

000}

00'6G26'SE

O ‘dl 48sn
g :abeyq

*SPIOA 1noynm fejo |

00°s¢

TUnowY Teea

@101 %08y0

00'¢e

TInowy [eRg

1e101 %9849

00°001

TUnowWy Nefeq

€101 302y
00°06
oWy e’sa
ejo1 o8yd
00'58

Tunowy 1er’a
[BJOL 0yD
00'G8

Junowy 1eea
1301 303yD

000t}

Junowy ieea

€301 %99yD

00°G26'GE

ROy leeq

1101 %98y

[4

0¥€ 0099 026 00¥} 0000 LE
TSqQUINN JUNoo%Y JO Hey)
AHOOM LIVIN

0¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
TSqUNp JUN09y 1o HeyD
AHOOM AUV

0v€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
ToquINN JUNoooy Jo Hey)
MONVYEd T13HOLIN

S¥E€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
ToqUINN JUNoo9y Jo Heyo
NNVYWO3IM AvHO

S¥¢ 0099 026 001 0000 LC
TEqUINN JUNo29y Jo JeyD
H3IUONL Avyd

S¥E€ 0099 026 00%7| 0000 LC
TBqUNN JUN0o9Y Jo Ueyn

NIHHONOT MOIHLYd

S¥¢ 0099 026 00%| 0000 L2
T3qUInN JUno29Y Jo HeyD
d3LNNH NLLSNP

0¥€ 1229 016 00¥L 0000 LC
ToqUINN JUNoo9Y JO HEq

"ONI 'SHINNV1d 13AVYEL dNOYD

11VYIWHOOM

ALIVIWHOO

OLIANYYHA

AvHOWOIM

avaaMonlL

d1vdonon

1SArLNNH

AVHINOHUD

-lopusp

:10pusp

:10PU A

:Jopuap,

:JOpUap

-10puap

'@1 Wuno99y Bunpayn

12/¢2/01 - malQ [edIpSy g4

Uonanssaq Neeq
1202/L2/0} 91ed %98uD

L2/2Z/0} - MaID [BIIPSN 94
Uonduosaq ered

JopuaA  120Z//2/0) e1ed 98yd
L2/ze/0) - fiunoeg g4
UONdIosa(q feseq

JOPUSA  L20Z//Z/0L 81ed 3o8yd

LZ/12/0) - [BIPIHO g4 Al

UoRAI3saq erea
L202/L2/0L 21eq %o3yD

LC/12/0) - [ePIHO a4 Ar

Uonanosaq 1Eea
1202/22/0L :9¥eq 398y

1¢/12/01 - 1eldHO g4 Al

Uondnsaq Eed
1202/L2/0L 31Eq %9849

1¢/L2/0L - [BIRHO g4 Al

Uondnssaq erea
1202/22/0L ¥ed %o8yD

JusWiAed euld - du] OpuERO
Uondnosaq nerea
1202/22/01 :91eq 3o3UD

1202 13G0J0Q - S8010AU| BAIXT AYAOY
1935169y 93y (1ejeq

Wia)| 8210AU| pasusdx] sejoua(,

120eg/ee/ol

IBqunN Od 1B 90I0AU]
¥oayo :adA] oeyn

leoz/ee/oL

I3qunN Od 31e( 20I0A0|
Noaun adAy doayn

12oze/ee/ol

T3qUNN Od 3]e(q 90I0AU]|
¥oay) :adA] yoayH

120g/12/oL

ISqunN Od 31e(] 90I0AU|
Noayg adAy yosyn

Lcoe/ie/ol

BqunN Od 3je(Q 290I0AU|
soayD adAL Moayo

L2oc/ie/olL

TsquinN Od S}eQ 20I0AU|
Boay) adhk) yoayn

Lcoc/ie/oL

BqunN Od 3JE( 9010AU]|
¥98yQ :adA] ¥oayd

120c/ee/ol

IaquinN Od 31e(q S0IoAU[
N99yD adAL 3osyun

pund Aanoy

1¢ceol
TequinyN @9i0AU]
8¥0€] ‘13qUINN >23yo

1¢eeol
ToQUINN S010AU]

LYOS] JquInN >o8yo

12220}
T8qUNN S010AU]|
9YOEL :1aqUINN %93ud

12L2ol
TqUINN S210AU]

Sy0g) -18quInN %93yD

12120}
ToquinN SoIoAd]

PYOEL IaquInN %93yD

12zl
TaquINN 9010AU]

€¥0€l J3UINN >28yD

Leicol
ToqUNN S010AU]
¢v0gl 3quinN osyd

122201
TSqQUINN 9910AU]

LPOEL JBquunN o9yd
4 Junosoy Buosyo
Wv 61:01 1202/1L0/11

jooyoS AJUNWLLOY UBURYONg }SE]



:dJ unoo2y Bunoayn

‘a1 Wuno29y Buppayn

:d| Juno22y Bupjoayn

9€'€0Z'LE ‘lejo] poday 000 (30 660} Hoday
9ec02'IE ‘lejo yoreq 000 “|ejoL 6601 Uoleg
N z8'L1
maar Be[ 15SSV/13SSY JUnolly Iejed 6601 JUNOWY 8120 Q[ 19050 1500
3)ed yosyod JaqUWINN Yo3yDd
000 JUNOWY 660L  V SMEIS LZOZ/ZL/LL Sleqend  1goz/Lo/LL  :9¥eq 9910Au|
rA: AR junowy LZLLL =SquinN 3210AU| JaquinN Od
N G156
[REH Del 195Sv/19ssY JUNCWY [IB18Q 660 | Unowy leyled  Qf 193D 1500
21eg yosyn 12qUUNN YO8y
00°0 JUNoWY 660L  V SMBIS |LZ0Z//L/LL ®edand  1Z0Z/SZ/0L  :@1ed 3910AU]|
SL'€56 unowy 158191 13quINN 3210AU| zaquinN Od
N 12612
gy Dbe] 19SSY/5SSY JUNOWY (18180 6601 JUNOWVY [lBldd QI JojudD 150D
3.  yoa|yd JaquInpN Xo3yd
000 WNOWY 6601  V SMEIS LZ0Z/ZL/LL @leaeang  LZoZ/LE/0L  :91eq 910Au|
(WACTWAA unowy LZLEOL 1aquINN 8910AU| JaquinN Od
N 05ZLe
N 05206
N ¥.°86£'G2
ma3 BeL 1655v/1555Y JUnouly B0 6601 JUNOWV (/80 G 191050 1500
31eq o=y Jaquunp oayod
000 WNOWY B60L  V SMEIS LZ0zZ/ZL/LL Sie@and  Lg0z/LE/0L  :@1ed d910AU|
¥.'819°92 unowy LZLE0L 13qUINN 3D10AU| :aquinN Od
N 91'092
=R Bel 1555Vy//9ssY JUNouWlV 18190 6601 JUNOWY [IB190 Q193090 1500
2leq yoayo Jagquunpn 3oayd
00°0 WUNOWY 6601V SMEIS 1LZ02/ZL/LL Biea@ena  Lg0z/S0/0L  :@¥eq 9910Au|
91°092 ‘Junowy Z01LZS00180 :13QUINN 3210AU| :aquinN Od
N 000 81259
[LEH De] 19sSv/19sSY JUnolWy [1BJSd 6601 JUNOWV Bl  Qf J9ua) 1500
[1ed o9y Jaquunn %oayd
000 JUNOWY 6601  V SMIEIS |Z0Z/LL/LL @leadand  Lz0Z/LE/OL  ®ieq So10au|
81759 Junowy LZLEDL :J3qUINN 9210AUY| usquinN Od
:$9210AU| asuadx] JBaA |EDSI JO pu] 3| Jopus pied upald 1202Z/1L

O7A Al 8sn
| :obeyq |1e3aq - Bunsiy asloay)

—

:dl unosoy Buyosyn

1] uno2oy Bupayn

Q] unoooy Bupoayn

:yuopy buissasoidq

1 Z0Z J2QUIBAON - SSDIOAU| UOIIINN

sal|ddng |esousg) 819 0000 000 O} LE 0000 L9
JSqUINN JUNG33Y J0 Heq)

:adA] yoayH | 8ouanbag
s)oed 22| :uoiduossaq

NN3ri100M :4l Jopusp

IGIRETONEZET

Jajuuar ‘H|ogoopm

SIS paseydind S1S0D H3IHIO
uonaudsa( 1eReq

0¥€ 0000 000 Ot L€ 0000 L9
JaquinN JUnooJY JO Hey)
:adA] yoay)n | :@ouanbag
Jleday uanQ uonoanuoy :uoidusssqg

“ONI A1ddNS INVHNVLSIYH NOSTIM 1SIHSTIM :dl 10pusp

paseyoind poo
UondIosaQ 1e7aq

1£9 0000 000 Ot L€ 0000 19

T3quInp JUNoJdY JO UEy

:adAy Yoayo | :9ouanbag

sjonpoid Aeq :uonduosaq
WAVHIVdd Al Jopusp

"ONI ‘AYIVA SWYVH J1dIvad

sasuadx3g Jayl0
saljddng |esauag)
paseyoind poo

¢€9 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 19

819 0000 000 OL1€ 0000 L9

1€9 0000 000 0LLE 0000 L9

FERIIN TUNG95Y J0 TET)

:adA] yosy)H | :9ousnbeg

s89/sal|ddng/poo :uonduossaq
SUIHI10HUT NILIVIN 10Y¥dIYVIA Al 10puap

Uolan5550 eRd

sal|ddng |ejauag)
Uondinsaq ereq

819 0000 000 OL L€ 0000 19

ToqUNN UG5y 10 TIeuD

:adA] yosyn | :@ousanbag

pieasuiyuabisyag :uonduossg
‘00 S3JIAY3S LN3IDY313a SW3 Y313ASINT Al JopusA

paseyoind poo-
UORAI555Q 1e/ea

1£9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9
JSqQUINN JUNOJJY JO Heq)
:adA] yoayn | :8ousanbag
pealg :uonpdussag
VSN SIH3IMvE OodinIg IMvEaNIg Al Jopusp
120Z 18quisnoN - saoloau| uonnN  :uonduosaq yoieg

Nd LO-L L202/80/LL
Jooyss ANunwwog ueueyong jseg



16°€9L
¥6°/2e'C
05°920°'L
8l'6e¢e
18°090°L
slosp'oz
16'906
8.°200'L
vgoes'L
9g’LES
§S/¢e
657181
06°'v¥C
s'eze’l
19°G96'Y
6z6EL'S
€6'9lC
Lecly
g9cee
Lr'9e6's
GL162'L
28'00¢e
19°0L1'L
65°9.¢
60°€0V'L
20°€0L'S
zr8le'L
20'618°'L
68's0e'e
os'vl
19'€eee'TL
SL'S.L
09°9/t'S
88'88.
£EVES
8.°/6S
LE'¥6S'LL
000
Soueeg

974 :dl J8sn
| :abed

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
SBUByJ Soueeg

000
000
000
000
000
00°8SS'L1L
000
LS°0Ly
000
000
000
000
000
000
00259}
00852l
000
000
000
000
00°evs
000
000
000
000
00°00S
000
000
00045
000
00°Z9%'S
000
09'€v8'ee
000
000
000
000
000

SANUaAY

000
000
000
000
000
05°189'C
000
000
000
00001
000
000
000
000
lZ8v8'L
000
000
000
000
00'ZL9'L
000
000
000
000
000
0/°85¢'L
000
000
00691l
000
09'819'9
000
00'620'/¢
66'LLe
000
000
000
000
Sosusdxg

16°€9L
¥6°22€'2
05'920'L
8l'6e€
18°090'L
G9'elG'LL
16'906
Leees
¥89e2'L
9e’1e9
6g'/e
85’181
06 ¥¥c
S'ez8'L
89'961'S
62'188'c
€69l
Yradhs
g9'zee
L' 8¥S'y
S8y
28°00¢
19°0.1')
65°9.¢
60°€0F'L
zL'198'9
zL8Le'L
c0'618')
68006
0S¥l
12°085'S)
SHGLL
00'859'8)
18°000'L
£E°¥E8
8165
LEPBS'LL
000
SHueleg buiuuinag

1coc/0L - 120c/ol

saoueIqwnaug apnjaxg - Aewuwng - Hoday asuejeg puny AIANOY

SN

TIvalasva-d ong
ONILOOHSdVY 1
W3LSAS ANNOS

TONNOD IN3ANLS S

an1 Ly

A\ £E]
ADOTONHO3L
an19 s21.090d
Y3dVdSM3N
an1d AdvadI
an1d SS3INL4
JHO1s 0334
SHN

gN10 HSINVdS

TIONNOD LN3ANLS SH

viad

4709 STHID
AOVHL STHID
11vald0s
TIVEAITION
TIvaLl3axNsvd STHID
ONINLSTUM
4709 .SA09
AOVHL .SAOd
11va3sve
11va.1004
Tva13XSva .SA0d
Wv31 30NVa
ONIAV3TH3IIHD
AYLNNOD SSOHD
SOILTTHLY
gyvNo J¥0102
didL JISNN

aNvd d3d

an12 JISnN
HO33ds

YINvYda
aoue|eg pun4

UONaIAs3( JUNooJY Jo HEYD

AaNNd ALIAILDY

066 62 0L LT
066 62L CP0L LT
056 622 L¥0L LT
056 622 0V0L L2
066 62/ L20L \¢
056 62. 920L |2
066 622 G20 L2
066 6¢. Lc0L Le
056 62. 020 LT
066 62,810 12
056 6229102 12
066 62.GL0L LC
066 6L €1L0L L2
066 62.¢l0L Le
056 622 LLOL Le
066 6220104 L2
026 6220989 |¢
026 62. 0¥89 LT
026 62.5€89 12
026 62,6189 ¢
026 6220189 |2
0¢6 6220649 LT
026 622 0929 12
026 62L0¥.9 \C
026 622 0gL9 L2
026 624 02.9 LT
0c6 62L0LL91¢
026 62 ¥699 L2
026 62, €699 12
026 6Z. S99 LT
026 622 0099 2
016 6¢L2¢e9 le
0l662L12c9lec
016 6240229 \¢
0L6 6220129 L2
016 6220219 IC
0l66ZL1LLI9 1T
000 622 0000 L2
T3QUINN JUnoody Jo Heyn
1z :pung
INd 80:1 120¢2/10/L1

|ooyas AJunLIWos ueueyong jseg



08'085'9€L 000 6.697'8Y 6°008'2S 0s°Li6'ovlL ¥4
20°55¢e 000 Z9'201 000 ov'zse
18'601'C 000 000 000 18'60L'C
£6'986'L 000 000 000 £6'986'L
2r'866'L 000 00'S0} 000 Zre6s’s
00°SS 000 00'SS 000 000
00°62S 000 00°Gt 000 00°08¥
91'§S. 000 000 000 91652
Lwele'l 00'0 000 000 LreLe'l
86Ze't 000 000 £rallL L'65€'L
09'evs't 000 000 88'69 8y El9’l
98'Sh1'L 000 000 000 98'SYL't
99'08€'C 000 000 000 99°0€€'z
S0'€09'L 000 000 000 S0'€09'L
TL'sLL'L 000 000 000.L [4 %1724
06'C/8'c 000 000 zh'eol 20'9€0'y
s5uereg SOUBYD SoUEEd  SSNUsASY Sasuadx3 35UEjeqg buluuibeg
O ‘al s9sn L2oz/olL - 12og/ol
2 :abed sedueIqWNoUg 3pnjox3 - Alewwng - Joday aosuejeg pund AJARIY

—_

‘[ejol pung

1STHILINI

MNHOMLAN J33aNVIONg IHL
an1d Y3aNvoong
IYNNNY

2202 40 SSV10

9¢0¢ 40 SSY'10

§¢0C 4O SSY10

$20¢ 40 SSV10

€202 40 SSV10

2202 40 SSY'10

N1 LsSvDivayg
aN710 SY31SdOO0H 93
JISdVM dWVD
TNUONNOJ 1S "33
sSlad

016 621 v008 LC
016 6242008 LT
0l6 6221008 LC
016 6240008 12
0S6 6212801 L2
056 6¢. 1801 LC
066 6220801 LC
086 622640 1T
056 6¢.8.0L 1¢
056 6CL L0 1C
056 62 €S0L 1C
0§56 622 ¢S0. L2
056 622 150 L¢
066 6¢/ 0504 L¢
056 6CL 6%0L 1T

TSGUINN JUNoooYy Jo Hey)

ANNd ALIALLDY

INd 801 1L202/L0/L1L
|00yog Ajunwwo) ueueyong jseg

12 :pung

_—

N\
)

e



YA

aviol

0

anNnr

AVIN

o

TdV

HOYVIN

Advnyg3d

AYVNNVE

43493230

Y3dINIAON

¥390100

0.2'6

29

19

¥39N31d3s

vol'e

4]

o

1snonv

Z6e'L

[AA>

Alnr

BER

IviolL
sng

SITIN

2SI
- sng

SN
a3 SY3ANA

snd

‘dSNVYL

SN SN SN

ALIAILOY |
sng

IvIQoLsSnD
- sng

~ sng

SATIN

sng

‘a3 vIO3dS

ST
CNIWav

S3TIN
31N0d

sng

HINOW

¢eoe-teoe
140d3d 3OVITIN
TOOHOS NVNVHONA LSv3




LHOd3H 3OVITIN
TOOHOS NVYNVHONG 1Sv3

gecee I8l = Zv9 11071 vSZ6 00.°8 09/ Iz V1ol

wﬁo_. T "OSIN ‘¥3HIO  |a3 SHIAINA | ‘dSNVML | .4|<m_ohw:o___._ MEO<| mm _,_m_wmaz ‘NIWav - 3Lnoy | Nvwnsng

__N_|w.m:. 6L [ - €25 7707 [sevs ool 09L |E ~ viol

PP ° - | I 0 | L

0 o o i 0 0 I o o A

0 G I EC 0 oo oo [ eav

0 0 o B o 0 I 0 o o [ Houvw

P R - ) 0 RTINS | IS R PEUECEEN

o CH S 0 0 0 o 0 0 AHVNNVT

0 . P - N o IP_ o 0 __||/ 998w3%3a

0 o B C G o e e Y3IEW3AON

v8v's 0 o e €ce LE6'E o gs o ¥380100

0el’s  [es 0 vl 0Lz 161 [esoe s o | ¥38waldas

legs [ee 0 ] o Sle Jseet  fewot oz o [ isnonv

N G |eoe 88l 0 g NI
SERI] STN SERIT STN SERI] SN SERI] SN STIW STTIN HLNOW

~ IvioL "OSIN | ¥3IHLO |A3I S¥IAINA| "dSNVHL |IVIQOLSND | ALIAILOV |3 1vIDads| 'Nwav | 3Jinod -

 UVOINVA | MVO/NVA | MVOINVA | HVDINVA | HVOINVA | HVOINVA | HVOINVA | HVOINVA | HVOINVA | uvoINvA |

2202-1202




69'99Z'0L$ [zl'/€€98 [0000/.C [/G5626'€S | 00OSZh L |/8/€6'8S v6.0G5€S | 0000S0C  [26Z19°cs ~ Joooeze’L | sv1OL |
I e - s - | - B s - s| - | - $|_ - s| - | anNnr |
= $ = $ - - $| - = 8| = $| - ¢ - = $| - ¢ = AVIN
- $l - 8| - S | i $/ - s - ¢ - | - 8] - §]| - LCLA
- s - s - [ - s = | - $| - s - s[ - - $§| - §[ - [ nouvw
- $| - s - 1 - Ll I S| - $| - ¢ - = ${ = 8| - 834
- s - S| - - s - = s| - s - s[ - - s| - 38| - NVl
= $]_= w|‘|.|_lp s - = S = $ - % = - $ = g = "03a
= $] = S} - B $] - | - $| - s - $| - - s - $] - | "AON
¥/ 2E0'G |w|§.m $ oooWo.ﬁk..Rwaé $ ologsm.vmmd WE $|168¢ WEmm mm.wm.m|mmww.|w $ OF ~ 100
3.#Em|o_.mvm._‘ 3$ Ebo‘mmmé 3 @oo.mwv. m.N.va.|w@.N..r|®,_‘ $ %v“w%@mm wFE ..omw._N m.E | .._.mmw|
|_‘m|.ova_‘ w.. vw..om.m| MEOM WOFM ooo.wwml | .w = ‘w|. $ - - $ - $ s ‘oNv
ommwlmﬁ 8/°€6y $ ooo.‘mow| cLsel $ 000°LS 9’660t ¢ - PE||WOONV\I| WNMN._‘ $ omm.N|w|ooo.vwv | oAIar
Q.mS_Dszo ‘SNOD ‘SNOD ..mevo|. ‘SNOD d3IsSvHOUNd | "HOMNd vO ‘HOdNd ‘HOdNd VO | "HOdNd _HiNOW
13s3Ia/svo | 13s3il@ | 13sald | svo SVO |13s3ua/SvO | 13s3Id | ¥3d | 13s3d svo | w¥ad svo | Bl
1SOD V1OL| 1S0D SIvOo | 1s0D5 | 'SIv9 [1SODIVIOL| 1S0D 1s02 | ‘s1vo 1S02 1S00 | ‘sIvo -

1202-0202

140434 ISNI4XT 13SIIA/ANITOSYD

- TOOHOS ALINNIWINOD NYNVHONY LSV



East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,950,610.76 2,448,296.94 1,895,154.69 1,785,715.27
Revenue 81,773.40 170,952.28 445,736.85 1,353,982.72
Expenditures 584,087.22 724,094.53 555,176.27 584,304.80
Ending Balance 2,448,296.94 1,895,154.69 1,785,715.27 2,555,393.19
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 136,915.26 122,184.38 130,840.99 140,911.50
Revenue 1,536.73 14,424.03 20,871.38 83,774.79
Expenditures 16,267.61 5,767.42 10,800.87 88,105.49
Ending Balance 122,184.38 130,840.99 140,911.50 136,580.80
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 319,600.48 199,324.82 197,952.92 197,663.14
Revenue 1,218.24 0.00 710.22 23,340.02
Expenditures 121,493.90 1,371.90 1,000.00 1,401.85
Ending Balance 199,324.82 197,952.92 197,663.14 219,601.31
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 3,161,229.02 3,006,217.31 3,058,474.79 3,110,693.49
Revenue 233,048.29 52,257.48 52,218.70 52,297.53
Expenditures 388,060.00 0.00 0.00 11,031.00
Ending Balance 3,006,217.31 3,058,474.79 3,110,693.49 3,151,960.02
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 617,863.38 609,637.24 564,299.81 543,531.45
Revenue 5,026.96 368.48 6,718.18 160,447.49
Expenditures 13,253.10 45,705.91 27,486.54 42,158.00
Ending Balance 609,637.24 564,299.81 543,531.45 661,820.94
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 236,982.41 241,765.42 241,282.58 248,089.80
Revenue 596,117.25 17.16 6,807.22 210,180.45
Expenditures 591,334.24 500.00 0.00 83,593.75
Ending Balance 241,765.42 241,282.58 248,089.80 374,676.50
less: Escrow Acct 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00
26,765.42 26,282.58 33,089.80 159,676.50
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 129,985.33 131,211.21 138,589.96 125,563.27
Revenue 3,707.94 7,876.81 13,535.83 80,021.89
Expenditures 2,482.06 498.06 26,562.52 53,114.10
Ending Balance 131,211.21 138,589.96 125,563.27 152,471.06
less: Received on Acct 6,735.72 12,604.12 11,277.82 9,492.37
124,475.49 125,985.84 114,285.45 142,978.69
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:
Gross Wages-hourly 45,842.88 35,196.48 39,455.83 96,593.41
Gross Wages-contract 289,623.24 290,390.02 322,384.59 323,356.53
335,466.12 325,586.50 361,840.42 419,949.94
Employer paid deductions 47,964.48 46,670.85 59,972.02 54,647.37
Employer paid IPERS 30,809.03 29,295.13 33,303.46 38,814.49
Employer paid FICA 25,939.04 22,765.01 26,453.43 31,134.18
104,712.55 98,730.99 119,728.91 124,596.04
TOTAL 440,178.67 424,317.49 481,569.33 544,545.98

de



CASH SUMMARY REPORT

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

October 2021
FY22 FY21

Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL (10) $1,785,715.27  $1,353,982.72 $584,304.80 $2,555,393.19| $2,586,588.03 ($31,194.84)
ACTIVITY (21) $140,911.50 $83,774.79 $88,105.49 $136,580.80 $119,359.66 $17,221.14
MANAGEMENT (22) $197,663.14 $23,340.02 $1,401.85 $219,601.31 $281,694.32 ($62,093.01)
CAPITAL PROIJECT (31) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,347.91 ($6,347.91)
SAVE (33) $3,110,693.49 $52,297.53 $11,031.00 $3,151,960.02|| $2,885,554.59 $266,405.43
PPEL (36) $543,531.45 $160,447.49 $42,158.00 $661,820.94 $497,965.31 $163,855.63
DEBT SERVICE (40) $248,089.80 $210,180.45 $83,593.75 $374,676.50 $225,212.00 $149,464.50
NUTRITION (61) $125,563.27 $80,021.89 $53,114.10 $152,471.06 $43,538.31 $108,932.75

TOTAL $7,252,503.82] $6,646,260.13 $606,243.69

$3,500,000.00 -

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00 -

$1,000,000.00

$500,000.00 -

W Current FY

“Previous FY




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY22 Certified over / (under)
Budget as of 10/31/21 budget
Taxes Levied on Property 11 $ 2,907,753.00 | $§ 1,324,888.14
Utility Replacement Excise Tax 2] $ 46,274.00 | § 14,385.69
Income Surtaxes 318 158,455.00
Tuition\Transportation Received 41 $ 575,000.00 | § 12,455.00
Earnings on Investments 51 % 81,500.00 | $ 16,430.16
Nutrition Program Sales 6] $ 165,000.00 | $ 20,186.57
Student Activities and Sales 1% 189,000.00 | $ 74,941.09
Other Revenues from Local Sources 8l $ 91,000.00 | $ 58,964.72
Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9| $ -
State Foundation Aid 101 $ 4,059,983.00 | $  805,098.20
Instructional Support State Aid 1y $ 15,336.00
Other State Sources 12] $ 581,350.00 | $ 178,813.48
Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 131 $ 20,453.00
Title 1 Grants 141 $ 70,000.00
IDEA and Other Federal Sources 151 $ 320,000.00 | $ 93,839.93
Total Revenues 16] $ 9,281,104.00 [ § 2,600,002.98
General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 171 § - $ -
Transfers In 181 $ 313,178.00 | $ 203,060.00
Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 191 $ = $ "
Special llems/Upward Adjustments 200 $ - $ (6,741.48)
Total Revenues & Other Sources 211 $ 9,594,282.00 [ $ 2,796,321.50
Beginning Fund Balance 221 $ 6,697,739.27 | $§ 6,697,739.27
Total Resources 23] § 16,292,021.27 | $ 9,494,060.77
*Instruction 24| § 5,284,000.00 | $  912,759.61 | § (4,371,240.39) 17%
Student Support Services 25| $ 207,500.00 | $ 36,072.52
Instructional Staff Support Services 26| $ 483,000.00 [ $  160,506.79
General Administration 271 % 266,500.00 | $ 90,789.66
School/Building Administration 28] $ 375,000.00 | §  112,794.22
Business & Central Administration 29] $ 120,000.00 | $ 39,519.53
Plant Operation and Maintenance 301 § 627,000.00 | $  238,950.34
Student Transportation 31 $ 453,000.00 | $ 101,519.76
This row is intentionally left blank 321 % " $ e
*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 32A1 8 2,532,000.00 [ $ 780,152.82 | $ (1,751,847.18) 31%
*Noninstructional Programs 331 § 345,000.00 | $ 59,937.99 | $ (285,062.01) 17%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 341 $ 468,044.00 | $ 20,594.84
Debt Service 351 % 662,965.00 | $  287,153.75
AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36] $ 295,483.00 | $ 52,280.20
*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A] 1,426,492.00 [ §  360,028.79 | § (1,066,463.21) 25%
Total Expenditures 371 § 9,587,492.00 | $ 2,112,879.21
Transfers Qut 38] % 313,178.00 | $  203,060.00
Other Uses 391 $ - $ -
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 401 $ 9,900,670.00 | $ 2,315,939.21
Ending Fund Balance 411 $ 6,391,351.27 | $ 7,178,121.56
Total Requirements 4219 16,292,021.27 | § 9,494,060.77

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue

for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.



RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast
Adult Lunch

carte
winacks
Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch
ECO Grant
Other Revenues
Other Purchased Services
Rebate
interest
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Shared Contract
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

"'f))TAL EXPENDITURES

BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts
Second Breakfasts

Aduit Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches
Reduced Student Lunches
Free Student Lunches
Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches
Complimentary Lunches
TTAL LUNCHES SERVED

SSO Breakfasts Served
SSO Lunches Served

MONTH PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
-$1,725.45 $4,193.10 $2,467.65
$28.50 $72.00 $100.50
$497.70 $446.35 $944.05
$5,801.15 $6,125.50 $11,926.65
$1,722.12 $3,025.60 $4,747.72
$9,702.24 $0.00 $9,702.24
$49,603.75 $0.00 $49,603.75
$0.00 $148.07 $148.07
$0.00 $455.85 $455.85
$1,553.98 $0.00 $1,553.98
$0.00 $1,780.38 $1,780.38
-$43.96 -$196.63 -$240.59
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$76.89 $250.41 $327.30
$67,216.92 $16,300.63 $83,617.55
MONTH PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$27,5624.82 $11,639.69 $39,164.51
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$618.00 $1,553.07 $2,171.07
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,117.12 $95.31 $1,212.43
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$13.63 $206.60 $220.23
$8,378.47 $3,913.27 $12,291.74
$2,657.09 $3,314.75 $5,971.84
$40,309.13 $20,722.69 $61,031.82
0 PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $129,985.33 $129,985.33
$67,216.92 $16,300.63 $83,517.55
$40,309.13 $20,722.69 $61,031.82
$26,907.79 $125,563.27 $152,471.06
MONTH PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

92 88 180

19 48 67

0 0 0

0 0 0

111 136 247

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

126 118 244

0 0 0

0 0 0

126 118 244

3,431 3,940 7,371

9,050 11,490 20,540

C2001-2022
East Buchanan

Hot Lunch
\__ Report

DAYS MEALS SERVED
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June

NN

~NO OO OO OODOOO~NO

i

TOTALS

(el 31,




SNOW REMOVAL BIDS

R

Fiscal Year Vendor Hours Rate Total

2020-2021 Jeff Childers 167.75 $60.00 $10,065
2019-2020 Jeff Childers 71.67 $60.00 $ 4,300
2018-2019 Jeff Childers 143.25 $60.00 $ 8,595
2017-2018 Jeff Childers 75.50 $60.00 $ 4,530
2016-2014 Jeff Childers 38.33 $60.00 $ 2,300

Bids received from:

‘I move that the board approve the snow removal bid from
the 2021-2022 school year.”

at a rate of §

Motion:

Second:




b

RIVER HILLS CONSORTIUM SBRC ADMINISTRATIVE COST REQUEST

e e s e e s e e e o she e s e e e e e ok o ook sk s e e sk e e e e o e e e e e o e e o e o ol e e e o ol s e ol e e o e sk o e e o e e s vk o el o ok ok e el o e e ok s ke e e ok o ook ke e e ok e o

Per Denelle Gonnerman (Cedar Falls CSD CFO/Board Secretary): Districts have the opportunity
to request special education administrative expenses for the 2022/23 school year. The amount is
determined by taking the total administrative salary with FICA/IPERS divided by the total number
of students enrolled in the River Hills program as of October 15, 2021 times the number of
students from your school district attending the River Hills program. Special education
administrative cost requests are required to be made a year in advance. Because we need to
apply in advance, we use the actual administrative salary with FICA/IPERS for the current school
year to determine your request amount. Requests to the SBRC for administrative special
education costs must be done annually.

B R L L L L T B e o o R S B R A Sy S R A R A AR R SRR

‘I move that the Board of Directors of the East Buchanan
Community School District approve the application to the
School Budget Review Committee in the amount of
$2,079.98 for special education administrative costs
associated with the River Hills Consortium program for
the 2022-23 school year.”

Motion:

Second:

Email minutes to consortium:




12
LIED CENTER CONSORTIUM SBRC ADMINISTRATIVE COST REQUEST

ek dedede ook oo o e e ke ek e e e ke e e o ke sk e ek ke e e ol ke e ke e e e e oo e o e ok ook e e o o ke e e ol o ke o e e e ek e i ok e o o ok o e o o e e o o o e e e ok e e e ook e ke ke e e sk e ok

Per Joan Loew (Waverly-Shell Rock Business Manager/Board Secretary): Districts who
participate in the Lied Center Consortium have the opportunity to request special education
administrative costs. The amount is determined by taking the total administrative salary with
FICA/IPERS divided by the total number of students enrolled in the Lied Center program as of
October 8, 2021 times the number of students from your school district attending the Lied Center
program. Special education administrative cost requests are required to be made a year in
advance. Because we need to apply in advance, we use the actual administrative salary with
FICA/IPERS for the current school year. Requests to the SBRC for administrative special
education costs must be done annually.

‘I move that the Board of Directors of the East Buchanan
Community School District approve the application to the
School Budget Review Committee in the amount of $ 1,955.39
for special education administrative costs associated with Lied
Center Consortium program for the 2022-23 school year.”

Motion:

Second:

Email minutes to consortium:




BYD

SBRC APPLICATION FOR MODIFIED SUPPLEMENT AMOUNT

Fededekokede dedede ke R R o oo e ok oo e e ke e e e e e e sk e ok e sk e ol e e e ok o o e o ok ook e e e e e e e ke e ke e ke e A e e e e she ok ol e e e e e e e ok ke ke ok ke ke e ok ke e o

The district can submit an application to the SBRC for a modified supplement amount for Increased
Enroliment, Open Enroliment Out, and LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years as shown below. If approved
by the SBRC, there will be an increase in the district’s spending authority for the current year.

1963 East Buchanan Comm School District
Request: Increased Enrollment Districts may request modified supplemental amount (MSA) (i.e. spending
authority) for on-time funding (awarded in current year) if the certified enrollment count of the current year
exceeded the certified enrollment count of the prior year.

Certified Certified Prev |Enroliment - DCPP Maximum MSA Request
Enrollment Enroliment PrevEnrollment (Increase FTE x DCPP)
552.50 553.40 0.00 7227.00 0.00

Request: Open Enrollment Out Districts may request MSA for students open enrolled out (OEO) in the current
year for whom the district is required to pay tuition in the current year and were not included in the certified
enrollment count of the prior year.

Enrollment - Preliminary | DiffMinusincrease [PrevDCPP | Maximum MSA Request(Eligible
PrevEnroliment | Eligible FTE FTE x Previous Year DCPP)
0.00 21.00 21.00 7048.00 $148,008.00

Request: LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years Districts may request MSA for the costs of providing instructional
services to limited English proficient (LEP) students being served beyond the five years of weightings.

Eligible LEP Test Level Weighting DCPP Maximum MSA Request
Count (Count x Weighting X DCPP)
0.00 Intermediate |0.21 7227.00 0.00

0.00 Intensive 0.26

e s gk e e e e ke e o s e e ol e e oo o ke ke ol e e el e ol ook ke ol ook e e o ool ol e o o o oo e o o e sk ok o e ook e ke ol ohe o o o o o o ke ol ok o ok ok o e e e o o e ok e e ok

“ move that that the board approve the SBRC application for modified supplement amount for
open enroliment out of $148,008.00.”

Motion:

Second:

Minutes uploaded:




D

POLICY REVIEW

ok 2k ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k ok sk ok sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok %k

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual

Wording to be removed is erossad-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

ok 3k ok 2k 3k s ok sk sk ok sk ok 3k ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk %k k

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R

-E

Legal
Reference

Cross
Reference

This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation

rather than a board policy

This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.

This sign indicates the legal references. They tell
the user where they may find the statutes, case law, attorney general opinions, or administrative rules
that give authority to a policy.

Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the
manual. Cross references are provided to assist the user in finding all of the related policies.



Code No: 407.6
Page 1 of 4
RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The East Buchanan Community School District Retirement Program as described in this document has been
approved by the District Board of Education to be effective starting with the 2020-2021-2022 fiscal year. As
approved, it applies only to Certified District Employees. This Retirement Program does not vest rights in any
District employee whether or not the employee is currently eligible for the Program.

Purpose

The Board of Education of the East Buchanan Community School District has deemed it appropriate to provide a
retirement incentive to certified employees of extended tenure who opt to retire from the District pursuant to the
terms of this Retirement Program.

The purpose of this program is to provide the District’s employees with the option and opportunity for retirement
from their employment with the District. This Retirement Program is designed to show the District’s appreciation
for the services an employee has rendered to the District, to aid the employee in their transition from public
service to retirement, and to save District funds through a reduction in staff and/or replacement savings.

EMPLOYEE REQUIREMENTS

A. Determining Eligibility:

Employees must meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in the retirement program:

1) in applying this provision, an employee will be at least the age of fifty-five (55) on or before June 30,
202142022;

2)  wish to retire voluntarily from service in the East Buchanan Community School District;

3)  has been actively employed during the school year in which one requests retirement benefits;

4)  has completed a minimum of fifteen (15) years continuous service to the East Buchanan Community
School District and are currently employed at the time the voluntary retirement request is made. A
leave of absence may interrupt continuous service without affecting the continuous years of service

rule. Professional and military leave will qualify toward continuous service;

5)  has become eligible for the lowa Public Employers Retirement System (IPERS) “Rule of 88”;
a)  Rule of 88 — Minimum age is 55 and age plus years of IPERS service must equal 88.

6)  is not receiving payments from the district’s long-term disability insurance program; and

7)  has not been discharged for cause or notified that their contract is under consideration of termination or
reduction.

B. Qualifying for Program:

An eligible employee qualifies for this program upon completion of the following requirements:

1) submission of a written application by the employee to participate in this program by February 28th of
the contract year, addressed to the Board Secretary.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



2)

3)

Code No: 407.6
Page 2 of 4
RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

submission of a written resignation to the Board of Education on the same day as the submission of the
written application to participate in the program; and

the Board’s acceptance of the written resignation. The resignation will not be binding unless the
employee is eligible and appropriately qualifies under the program and the Board accepts the
employee’s written resignation. The Board’s acceptance of the written resignation will be considered
final action and shall mean that the employee’s application is accepted and the employee’s contract and
employment duties will end on the last day of the current fiscal year.

In all cases, completion of the above requirements is realized by receipt or certification by the Board Secretary.

PROGRAM CALCULATION

Each participating employee shall receive 2 incentives as an early separation of a one-time payment into a Health
Reimbursement Arrangement and/or Special Pay Plan as determined by the board. It will deposited as a non-
elective employer contribution directly into the early retiree’s account established by the district in October
20212022, Any benefit paid will be subject to deductions required by federal or state law. The amount is based

on:

1) IPERS Rule and percentage of base salary at 1.0 FTE of the specific employee for the-2020-2021-2022 school

year

2) a payout based upon the five-year average of employee FTE (Max 1.0 FTE) and the five-year average of
remaining sick days at the end of the school year.

Rule Payouts

Rule of 88 — 40% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 90 —30% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 92 —20% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 94 — 10% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 96+ - 0% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations

The benefit amount for all employees will be determined in the same manner based upon the five-year average of
employee FTE and the five-year average of remaining sick days at the end of each fiscal year:

[y

2)

3)

The retirement applicant will be paid one hundred dollars ($100.00) for each eligible sick day times
their average FTE (maximum 1.0 FTE).

Each retirement applicant will have their FTE determined by averaging the FTE for the previous four
(4) contract years and their FTE during the school year in which they request retirement.

Each retirement applicant will have their number of eligible sick days determined by averaging the

remaining sick days on May 30th for the previous four (4) contract years and their remaining sick days
on May 30th during the school year in which they request retirement.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No: 407.6
Page 3 of 4

RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

HEALTH INSURANCE

The employee may elect to continue to participate in the District’s health insurance plan until he or she reaches
the age at which they become eligible to receive Medicare as long as they pay the monthly premiums and are
permitted to continue coverage by the insurer. To continue health insurance coverage, the employee shall pay the
monthly premium amount to the District’s Business Office on a date mutually agreed upon prior to the date the
District’s premium payment is made to the insurance carrier.

Nothing herein shall limit the District’s ability to change the terms of its existing health insurance plan. This plan

in no way guarantees that an employee will be provided any certain level of benefits or premiums during the time
of the employee’s participation in the plan.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

In the event this Retirement Program is altered or discontinued, persons who retired from employment with the
District under its provisions will continue to receive the benefits in effect and authorized by the Board of
Education at the time the employee’s letter of resignation was accepted.

The adoption of this Retirement Program shall not vest any rights in any employee whether or not the employee is
currently eligible for retirement. The Board of Education shall have the complete discretion to review, amend or
repeal this policy at any time, when, in the judgment of the Board of Education, the district no longer realizes
economic benefits from this policy or otherwise determines that the policy is not in the best interests of the
district. Furthermore, the district shall not be obligated to provide any of the benefits to any employee after the
date of such amendment or repeal, except to those employees whose retirement pursuant to this policy has
commenced prior to the amendment or repeal.

STATUS OF PARTICIPANTS

An employee who elects to participate in the District’s Retirement Program will become a retired employee and
will be entitled to all rights and privileges of retired employees under applicable law and the policies of the East
Buchanan Community School District Board of Education.

However, Early Separation Plan participants shall not be eligible to be rehired in any capacity with the East
Buchanan Community School District; nor shall the East Buchanan Community School District be required to
consider an application for employment from an Early Separation Plan participant; provided however, that, at the
sole discretion of the Board of Directors, the District may employ Early Separation Plan participants as temporary
substitute employees or as coaches and/or sponsors of extracurricular activities.

Each employee who elects to participate in the District’s Early Separation Plan must specifically agree to hold the
District harmless and indemnify it if the participant attempts to submit an application for employment or
otherwise attempts to be reemployed with the District. The participant is not precluded in any way from
accepting employment with an employer other than the District after fulfilling the terms of the employee’s 2020-
2021 contract with the District.

In the event the employee who elects to participate in the District’s Retirement Program has previously signed a
contract for the next school year, said contract will be null and void.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No: 407.6
Page 4 of 4

RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

TAXABILITY OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Retirement benefits that are solely payment for health care benefits are generally considered to be not taxable
income to the employee. Cash payments are generally considered taxable income to the employee. But when an
employee has the option to choose between cash or a lump sum payment in addition to or in lieu of health care
benefits, all of the benefits are likely to be treated as taxable income. So, retirees receiving health care benefits
may have to pay income tax on the value of those benefits. However, the District is not providing tax advice, and
the employee must consult the employee’s own tax advisor for the actual taxability of retirement benefits.

POLICY CONTINUATION

The Board of Education shall review the Retirement Policy on an annual basis to assess the needs of the district
regarding personnel considerations and budget issues prior to the December board meeting of each school year.
A decision on whether to offer the Retirement — Certified Personnel Policy for the current school year shall be
made at that time.

Legal Reference:
Cross Reference:

Date Approved: December 13, 2000

Date Reviewed: June 12, 2001; November 12, 2007; November 12, 2008; November 11, 2009; May 18, 2011;
November 14, 2012; November 11, 2013; November 10, 2014; November 11, 2015;
November 9, 2016; November 15, 2017; December 12, 2018

Date Revised:  January 21, 2002; December 11, 2002; November 10, 2004; February 8, 2006; January 10, 2007,
December 11, 2019; November 11, 2020

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No: 407.6E1

LICENSED EMPLOYEE EARLY RETIREMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT

The undersigned licensed employee acknowledges receipt of the early retirement plan documents stated below,
for the licensed employee's consideration:

* carly retirement plan — Policy 407.6

e carly retirement beneficiary designation — 407.6E3

o carly retirement application for retirement — 407.6E4

e Retirement Program Participation Agreement Waiver & Release — 407.6E5

The undersigned licensed employee acknowledges that the application and participation in the early retirement
plan is entirely voluntary.

The undersigned licensed employee acknowledges that the school district recommends the licensed employee
contact legal counsel and the employee’s personal accountant regarding participation in the early retirement
plan.

Licensed Employee Date

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No: 407.6E3
RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL
Retirement Program Beneficiary Designation

1, , hereby designate as my beneficiary to

receive, upon my death, the benefits to which I am entitled to pursuant to the East Buchanan Community School District’s

Retirement Program.

Signature Date

STATE OF IOWA )
BUCHANAN COUNTY )

On this day of 20___, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public for the

State of lowa, personally appeared , to me personally known to be the identical person

named in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same as their voluntary act

and deed.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF IOWA

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No: 407.6E4
RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL
Application for Retirement

[ hereby submit my formal application for participation in the East Buchanan Community School District’s
Retirement Program.

As part of my application I will, by February 28, 2022, submit a resignation from my contract with the Board
which will be effective at the end of my current contract. It is my understanding that this application and my
Resignation will be acted upon simultaneously by the Board of Education.

E]Bioyee Signature Date

Application received by the Board of Education on .20
Board Secretary Date
Resignation received by the Board of Education on 220,
Board Secretary Date

Resignation accepted and Retirement Program Participant approved by the Board of Education on
.20

Board Secretary Date

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No: 407.6E5
Page 1 of 2

RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

Retirement Program Participation Agreement Waiver and Release

Whereas the East Buchanan Community School District Board of Education has approved and offered a
Retirement Program to a class of its employees, of which the undersigned Retirement Participant (hereinafter
Participant) is a member; and

Whereas the Participant has been determined to be an employee, eligible for the Retirement Program as described
and attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out verbatim; and

Whereas the Participant has completed and/or hereby agrees to complete all actions and certifications required to
become qualified for the program during the current District fiscal year;

Now therefore, the Participant and the District agree as follows:

[

The District will provide to the Participant all Retirement Program Benefits described in the District’s
current Retirement Program. The District makes no representations regarding the legality or regulatory
compliance of the Program and further makes no representations regarding the tax implications for the
Participant arising out of the Participant’s receipt of benefits under the Program.

The Participant will become a retired employee of the East Buchanan Community School District as of
June 30, 2022.

In further consideration for the benefits provided as part of the East Buchanan Community School
District’s Retirement Program, the Participant waives and releases the District from all claims and
liability, whether known or unknown, in any way arising out of or in the course of the employment
relationship between the Participant and the East Buchanan Community School District or the
termination thereof or retirement therefrom; and the Participant specifically waives and releases the
District from any and all claims, whether known or unknown, with regard to: Breach of contract; lowa
Code Chapter 216; Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended; the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act (ADEA); the Older Workers Benefit Protection Act (OWBPA); the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA); or any other claim of discrimination whether based on age or otherwise that the
employee could claim against the District at the time of signing this document.

This Release and Waiver will apply to the East Buchanan Community School District and its agents,
officers, directors, representative, administrators, staff, and employees.

The Participant agrees that this Release and Waiver in no way can be used against the East Buchanan
Community School District as an admission of liability of any kind and that it is binding upon the
Participant and the Participant’s heirs, beneficiaries, representatives and assigns. Furthermore, the
Participant agrees to indemnify and hold the District harmless from any liability or damages it incurs
because of any breach by the Participant, or by the Participant’s heirs, beneficiaries, representatives , and
assigns, of this Agreement to release and waive claims, whether known or unknown, against the East
Buchanan Community School District.

The parties agree that if any clause of this agreement is found to be invalid, it shall not affect the validity
of other provisions.

This document contains the entire agreement between the parties and can only be modified by a
subsequent written agreement signed by both parties.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



6.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their respective hand this day of , 20

Code No: 407.6E5
Page 2 of 2

RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The Participant acknowledges that his/her signature is given voluntarily and without threat or promise of
additional benefit other than the consideration listed in this agreement.

The Participant acknowledges that he/she was advised of the right to consult an attorney regarding the
terms and conditions and the benefits that will be provided through the Retirement Program and
regarding the terms and conditions and obligations of this Retirement Program Participation Agreement
Waiver and Release. Furthermore, the parties acknowledge that the Participant has been given at least
forty-five (45) days to consider this Retirement Program and this Retirement Program Participation
Agreement Waiver and Release and that the Participant has a right to revoke this Retirement Program
Participation Agreement Waiver and Release without recourse for a period of seven (7) days following
the date shown below. Any payment or benefits provided for in this Agreement will not commence prior
to the expiration of the seven (7) day waiting period. The Participant acknowledges and agrees that the
East Buchanan Community School District assumes no responsibility for the tax consequences of this
Retirement Program.

The Participant agrees that in the event he/she should come to believe that a portion of this Agreement
was obtained through a misrepresentation or fraud, the Participant will accept as histher sole
responsibility the duty to question that portion within sixty (60) days of signing. The Participant further
understands and accepts that in order to challenge any portion of this Agreement he/she must return to
the District all monetary and other benefits received hereunder until the matter is resolved and final
between the parties.

Retirement Participant Date

Superintendent of Schools Date

STATE OF IOWA )
) Ss:
BUCHANAN COUNTY )
On this day of __ 20__, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public for the State
of lowa, personally appeared and , to me personally known to be

the identical persons named in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed

the same as their voluntary act and deed.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF IOWA

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 413.2

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

Classified employees who will complete their current contract with the board may apply for retirement. No
classified employee will be required to retire at a specific age.

Application for retirement will be considered made when the classified employee states in writing to the
superintendent, no later than the date set by the board for the return of the employee's contract to the board, if
applicable, the employee’s intent to retire. The letter must state the employee's desire to retire and be witnessed
by another party other than the principal or the superintendent.

Board action to approve a classified employee's application for retirement shall be final and such action
constitutes termination of the employee's contract for the next school year.

Classified employees and their spouse and dependents who have group insurance coverage through the school
district may be allowed to continue coverage in the school district's group health insurance program, at their own
expense, by meeting requirements of the insurer,

Classified employees who retire under this policy may qualify for retirement benefits through the Iowa Public
Employees Retirement System (IPERS) and as stated in district Policy #413.2R1.

Legal Reference: 29 U.S.C. Sect. 621 et seq. (2012)
Jowa Code §§ 91A.2, .3, .5; 97B; 216; 279.19A, .46 (2013).
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322.

Cross Reference: 412 Classified Employee Compensation and Benefits
413 Classified Employee Termination of Employment

Approved: July 16,2001
Reviewed: November 9, 2016; November 14, 2018; December 11, 2019; November 11, 2020
Revised: November 9, 2016

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No: 413.2R1

RETIREMENT - CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
When a classified employee* retires after fifteen (15) or more years of continuous employment with the East
Buchanan Community School District and has accumulated a minimum of 60 days sick leave up to a maximum of

120 days sick leave, a retirement stipend shall be paid based upon the following schedule.

Years of Employment Basis of Retirement

15 One-fourth (1/4) of $10.00 ($2.50) times the number of
contracted hours per day for all unused sick leave days.

20 One-half (1/2) of $10.00 ($5.00) times the number of contracted
hours per day for all unused sick leave days.

25 Three-fourths (3/4) $10.00 ($7.50) times the number of
contracted hours per day for all unused sick leave days.

The early retirement program is not available to any employee who has received notification of possible contract
termination or who has been discharged, with the Board of Education the final determiner of that status.

Classified employees must submit a written application to the Superintendent of Schools at least sixty (60) days
prior to their retirement date.

BENEFIT OPTIONS

Classified employees submitting written application to participate in the retirement policy by January 15" of the
final year of employment will receive a $300.00 additional stipend or submitting said intention by February 15™
of the final year of employment would receive a $150.00 additional stipend. Said stipend will be included with
the retiring employee’s retirement benefit check on July 20" of the retiring year.

* An employee in a classified position must have been employed at least 180 days between July 1* and June 30"
to be credited with one year of employment.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 97B; 216; 279.46 (1995).
581 1LA.c. 21.
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322.

Cross Reference: 401.8  Recognition for Service of Employees
413.2  Classified Employee Retirement

Approved: July 16,2001
Reviewed: November 9, 2016; November 14, 2018; November 11, 2020
Revised: December 11, 2002; January 11, 2006; December 11, 2019

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



